

Lemon iT 828 User Manual







© 2011. All rights are reserved. No part of this document may be reproduced without permission. All trademarks and brand names mentioned in this publication are property of their respective owners.

While all efforts have been made to ensure the accuracy of all contents in this manual, we assume no liability for errors or omissions or statements of any kind in this manual, whether such errors or omissions or statements resulting from negligence, accidents, or any other cause. The contents of this manual are subject to change without notice.

Protect our environment! We strive to produce products in compliance with global environmental standards. Please consult your local authorities for proper disposal.

Note: User's Manual is Just to guide the user about the functionality of the phone. This does not seem any certificate of technology. Some functions may very due to modifications and up gradations of software or due to print mistake.



SAFETY PRECAUTIONS

Before using your phone, please read the following important information to eliminate or reduce any possibility of causing damage and personal injury.

	Do not use wireless phones while driving.				
	Switch off wireless devices in aircraft. The signal may				
Ğ	cause interference. Using them on aircraft is illegal.				
	Do not use mobile phones where blasting is in progress.				
	Follow regulations and rules strictly.				
	Do not use mobile phones at a refueling point. Don't				
(<u>==</u> ;)	use near fuel or chemicals				
	Follow regulations or rules in hospital and health care				
	facilities. Switch phone off near medical equipment.				
X ₁₇₇	All wireless devices may get interference that could				
128	affect performance.				
2 4×	Only qualified service personnel can install or repair this				
	device.				
	Use only approved accessories and batteries.				
	Use only in normal position. Do not expose your phone				
	to extreme high temperatures above +60°C(+140°F).				
	Do not use anything static to clean your phone.				
_	Ensure the phone is turned on and in service. Enter the				
	emergency number, then press Pick Up key. Give your				
	location. Do not end the call until told to do so.				

Improper use will invalidate the warranty! These safety instructions also apply to original accessories.



Contents

For your	safety	6
About Yo	our Phone	7
Preparin	g Your Phone	8
Call fund	ctions	10
Text entr	у	11
Menu op	peration	12
Menu fu	nctions	12
1.	File manager	12
2.	Phonebook	12
3.	User Profiles	12
4.	Settings	13
5.	Call history	17
6.	Dialer	17
7.	Messaging	17
8.	Connectivity	18
9.	Email	18
10.	Camcorder	18
11.	Image viewer	19
12.	Media player	19
13.	Photo editor	19
14.	Sound recorder	20
15.	FM radio	20
16.	Calendar	21
17.	Tasks	21
18.	Alarm	21
19.	World clock	21
20.	Notes	22
21.	UDX agent	22
22.	Sync accounts	22
23.	Phone sync	22
24.	Opera	22
25.	Calculator	22
26.	Unit converter	22
27.	Currency converter	22
28.	Stopwatch	23
29.	Ebook reader	23



30.	Bluetooth	23
31.	Games	23
32.	Fun & Games	23
33.	Services	24
34.	Lemon Twist	24
Accesso	ories	24
Maintain	n and Care	24
Service (Center List (Lemon Care)	25



For your safety

Read these simple guidelines. Breaking the rules may be dangerous or illegal. Further detailed information is given in this manual.

ROAD SAFETY

Always keep your hands free to operate the vehicle while driving. Park the vehicle before using your phone.

SWITCH OFF IN AIRCRAFT

Using of wireless telephones in aircraft may disrupt the operation of the aircraft. It is dangerous and illegal. Insure switching off the phone before going aboard.

SWITCH OFF IN HOSPITALS

Follow any restrictions or rules. Switch off the phone near medical equipment.

SWITCH OFF WHEN REFUELING

Switch off the phone at a refueling point or any fuel or chemicals places.

SWITCH OFF NEAR BLASTING POINT

Don't use the phone where blasting is in progress. Observe restrictions, and follow any regulations or rules.

INTERFERENCE

All wireless phones may be susceptible to interference, which could affect the performance.

USE NORMALLY

Use in the normal position explained in the product documentation. Don't touch the antenna unnecessarily.

ENHANCEMENTS AND BATTERIES

Use only the approved enhancements and batteries. Do not connect incompatible products.

EMERGENCY CALLS

Ensure the phone is switched on and in service. Enter the emergency number, and then press the talk key. It will give your location. Do not end the call until the permission.



About Your Phone

1. Glimpse of Your Phone









2. Knowing the Keys

2.1 Display Normal

Key	Description
0	Home Key (R)
	press to end; or to exit a menu.
	Power ON/OFF Key (R)
	Long press to power phone ON/OFF, set flight mode ,and restart the
	phone.
	Press the Power Key to turn off LCD light.
	Pick up key
	Press the pick up key to entry All calls menu in idle mode;
	Making or answering a call.
	Menu key
	Press the menu key to entry main menu.
	Return key
7	Press to return previous menu.
	Hang up key
(.)	Press to end a call.



3. Understanding Display Icons

lcon	Explanation
	Signal Strength of SIM1/SIM2
	Shows the received signal strength.
	Fuller bar means stronger signal.
	New SMS or SMS full
	THEW CIVIC OF CIVIC IGN
8	Bluetooth is open
i —	New MMS
⊗	Missed calls
a	Headset is on
	Battery Status Shows the charge level of phone battery. Fuller bar indicate more power left. When charging, the bar will scroll until the battery is fully charged.
٨	Stopwatch is on
0	Alarm Appears when an alarm is set and activated.
₽ .	Incoming Call Alert Mode
	Ring
3 3 8	Incoming Call Alert Mode
~	Vibrate
	Incoming Call Alert Mode
907	Vibrate then Ring
0.00	Incoming Call Alert Mode
(C)	Vibrate and Ring

Preparing Your Phone

1. Installing SIM Card

- Please keep your SIM card away from reach of children.
- Scratches and bends can easily damage the SIM card. Please be extra careful when installing, removing, handling or storing your SIM card.
- Before installing or removing the SIM card, make sure the phone is switched OFF, and then remove the back cover and battery.
- 1. Slide the back covers upward the bottom of the phone until it can be removed.
- 2. Remove the battery (see Removing Battery).
- 3. Place SIM cad into the SIM holder



- 4. Fit the battery with the metallic contacts at the right bottom comer.
- 5. Replace the back cover by fitting it to the back of the phone.

2. Installing Memory Card

Turn off the phone, and take out the battery.

Keep the golden color side of the Memory card downward, and push it gently to the right place. Before take out off the memory card, be sure to Power off the phone and remove the battery first.

3. Install Battery

- (1)Connect the battery's metal touch points separately with the battery compartment metal touch points, and enter the battery base to the slot.
- (2) Slide the back cover toward the top of the phone to lock the cover into its place.

4. Remove Battery

Remove the back cover then push toward the bottom of the phone and lift the battery at the at the top side center to remove.

Settings and data stored in the phone or SIM card may be lost after the battery is removed.

5. Charge Battery

Connect the charger to power supply, and then insert the charger pin into the I/O jack.

Note:

- 1. When charging, DO NOT removes or takes out the battery to avoid the battery circuit to burn out.
- 2. While charging, it is normal that the phone and charger will become hot.
- 3. If the battery is completely empty, it may take a period of time before the charging icon appears on the display.

6. USB Management

When USB cable plugged in, phone will have the following options:

- Mass storage: the phone can be connected to the PC and used as a USB Flash Disk.
- Webcam: the phone can be connected to the PC and used as a PC camera.
- COM port: the phone can be connected to the PC and used as Dial-Up Network.

7. Power on and off

Press and hold Power key to turn on/off the phone, set flight mode, and restart the phone. And if you have set PIN or phone code, input it correctly.

8. Security Cods

PIN Code

The PIN (Personal Identification Number) code protects your SIM card against unauthorized use. It is normally supplied with the SIM card package. Be careful while entering PIN code,



3 wrong tries in entering PIN code will block the SIM from use, requiring input of PUK code to unblock. Please contact your operator for further details.

PIN2 Code

The PIN2 code is required when activating certain special features (such as call costs and fixed dialing). It is normally supplied with the SIM card package. Be careful while entering PIN2 code, 3 wrong tries in entering PIN2 code will block the SIM from use, requiring input of PUK2 code to unblock. Please contact your operator for further details.

PUK Code

The PUK (Personal Unblocking Key) code is required to unblock a blocked PIN code. It is normally supplied with the SIM package; otherwise contact your service provider for the code. Keep your PUK code in a safe place, do not throw it away. Contact your service provider if it is lost.

If your SIM is blocked, your phone will ask you to enter PUK code to unblock. You have 10 tries to enter the right PUK code, after which your SIM might be permanently blocked.

Phone Password

The Phone Code is a 4 to 8 digit security code that protects unauthorized use of your phone. The factory default code is "0000". Once activated, the phone will ask you to enter Phone code every time it is turned on. For your protection, change the default phone code as soon as possible.

Do not forget your phone password.

Call functions

1. Making a Call

Make a domestic call

Enter the phone number including the area code. Press the talk key to make a call.

Make an extension call

When making an extension call, press * key three times to get "P" that is a prefix of extension numbers. It will dial automatically in several seconds since you dialed the telephone exchange. viz.: area code—telephone exchange numbers—P—extension numbers, then press talk key.

Make an international call

Enter the country code, the area code and the phone number, press talk key to dial. "+" is needed when input country code, and it can be got by pressing * key twice. Dial to Hong kong, Macao and Taiwan phone ibid.

Make a call from Phone book

Enter Phone book, select the phone number, and then press talk key to make a call or press



center key to make an IP call.

Redial a call by recent call lists

In standby mode, press the right selection key to find the recent call lists, scroll to the number or name, then press talk key to dial.

2. Answer a call

An incoming call window will be displayed as the phone receives a call. The number will appear on the window if you have opened this function. If this number is not saved in the phone book, the call's district number will show it on the window.

Press left soft key or talk key to answer it. Press right soft key can set to silence.

If an incoming call arrived during your operation in sub window, a new window will be popped to inform you and your any operation will be broken. If you missed a call, a missed call log will appear after you return to the start screen.

3. Call options

During a call, press Left soft key to enter call options or press right soft key to open or close hand free function. And the options content is changeable according to your call status. The functions of Call Waiting, Call Hold need the support of net work.

Here are some parts of the options, like "Hold", "End",, "New Call", "Phone Book", "Message center", "Sound Recorder", "Mute" and "DTMF",.

Text entry

You may be requested to input text message many times when you using this phone. For example, when you write a message or add a new phone book record, you can select different input methods, such as ABC, abc.....

You can input characters, letters, digitals or special characters including punctuations.

Switch input methods

In a text entry state, you can touch & to change input keypad between qwerty & multitap touch keypad; You can also touch icon to change your input method.

Input method

Switch to uppercase or lowercase mode by touching icon.

Press a key once to insert the first letter on the key, twice for the second letter, etc.

If you pause briefly, the last letter in the display is accepted and your phone awaits the next entry.

Input special character

When use any kind of method, Touch icon (Multitap keypad) or keypad) or icons(qwerty keypad) to display the character list, and then touch the directed icon to select the



item.

Input blank



Menu operation

The phone provides a series of menu. And you can select it according to your need. The functions exist in these menus and submenus. Access the menus by pressing the shortcut key or scrolling.

Access menus by using a shortcut

Some items like menu, its submenus and options can be accessed by clicking the shortcut icon in standby mode.

Menu functions

1. File manager

It provides you the functions such as browsing media files, checking storage space and formatting function.

When browsing the media files, you can operate the selected files such as view, rename coping, deleting etc.

2. Phonebook

When you enter phonebook, touch the screen press key to select View, Send message, call, edit, Delete, Copy, Move, Send business card, Add to blacklist, Mark several, Caller group, Phonebook settings.

Note:

- 1. Sending VCard can only be supported when the received phone also has this function. Otherwise the VCard can not be displayed normally on the received phone.
- 2. One ring tone can only be select as caller ring tone after the file in the file manager send to the ring list.
- 3. Copy items from phone to SIM card, it can only copy the name and number of a record. Only the record in call history can be set as the member in the group, caller picture and caller ring tone.

3. User Profiles

User profiles define how your phone reacts when you receive a call or a message, how your keypad sounds when you touch a key, and more. Each of the available profiles can be left at their



default setting or customized to suit your needs. Select and customize the most suitable profile for your situation. The available modes are General, Silent, Meeting, Outdoor and My style. In standby mode, you can touch and hold key # to switch to silent mode.

4. Settings

4.1 Dual SIM switch

Select with SIM status: Use this function user can select dual SIM before power the phone. Use default mode: the same as dual SIM settings mode.

4.2 Dual SIM settings

Use this function user can switch between dual SIM open, only SIM1 open, only SIM2 open, flight mode.

4.3 Pen calibration

You can calibrate the touch screen according to the indication.

4.4 Phone settings

Time and Date

Set the home city, time and date, time and date's format, update with time zone.

Schedule power on/off

You can set 4 power on/off schedule, and the phone will power on or power off according to the settings.

Language

Select the operating language.

- Input method

You can set the default input methods in text editor.

Widget manager

You can turn on/off the function in the Widget manager tabulation

Display

Set Wallpaper, Screen Saver and Power On/Off Display.

- Greeting text

Edit the greeting text.

Auto update of date and time

Set the state to "on" or "off". If the state is "on", when connecting to swap network, the date and time will be update.

LCD backlight

You can set the backlight duration and brightness.

4.5 Network settings

This feature is available to operate network settings when you are roaming or travel outside. Access the menu; you can select the network manually or automatically.

Before use the network, you must contact your local service provider or the roaming area before you use this function.

- 1. Add from list: Add a network from PLMN list.
- 2. New: Add a new network.
- 3. **Change priority:** Change the priority of the network.



4. **Delete:** Delete the current network.

4.6 Security settings

You can set the security settings to protect the phone or SIM card from unauthorized use. The default security code is 0000.

4.6.1 SIM1/SIM2 Security settings

SIM lock

Set the phone to ask for your PIN code each time you start your phone (if this function is supported by your SIM card).

Note: After three consecutive incorrect PIN code entries, the code will be blocked, and you need the PUK code to unblock it.

The PIN code and PUK code are usually supplied by the SIM card. If you don't get them, please contact with the supplier. The default PIN code is 1234 usually.

Change password

You can change PIN code, PIN2 code here.

4.6.2 Phone Lock

Phone lock can be used to lock the device to avoiding unauthorized use.

Set the phone to ask for your security code each time you start your phone.

4.6.3 Mobile Tracker

It is Guard Against Theft, System requirements to enter a password, Phone default password is: 0000.

- Guard Mode: Turn on or off Guard
- Change Password: Change into the Guard Against Theft password. (Send the password instructions that this password)
- Guard Num: Enter your familiar phone numbers, But not the cell phone number.

The phone will send message to the entered number when another SIM is inserted.

4.6.4 Remote Control

After entering the Remote Control, System requirements to enter a password, Phone default password is: 0000.

- Set Remote Function: Start Device, Close Device, Call divert, SMS divert, phone lock, Format.
- Change Password: Change into the remote control password. (Send the password instructions that this password)
- Control Number: Enter your familiar phone numbers, But not the cell phone number.
 (Note: This number can be entered by sending (SMS) instructions the way, Control of cell phone in the functional setting of the open function.)

When the phone (terminal A) to open Start Device, Close Device, Call divert, Sms divert, phone lock, Format. Control Number (Terminal B) can be achieved on the terminal A remote control functions.

- 1. Start Device Setting (instruction: * # 10101 + password + hour + minute)
 - (1)Used to set the control number SIM card (Terminal B) sends (command) SMS: * # 10101 + password + hour + minute
 - Such as: sending * # 10101 + password (remote control password) +12 +30
 - (2) Terminal B receive the message indicating success, Terminal A is set to boot 12:30
- 2. Close Device (Instruction: * # 10102 + password)



- (1)Used to set the control number SIM card (Terminal B) sends (command) SMS: * # 10102 + password, remote control password is: 0000, Then Send: * # 10102 +0000 to terminal A
- (2) Terminal B receive the message indicating success, Terminal A shutdown
- 3. Call divert (Instruction: * # 10103 + password + divert numbers)
 - (1)Used to set the control number SIM card (Terminal B) sends (command) SMS: * # 10103 + password + divert numbers
 - Such as the divert number is: 13,366666666, Send:*#10103+0000 +13366666666 to terminal A;
 - (2)Terminal B receive the message indicating s divert uccess, The success of the divert set, Terminal A's call will be Automatically to phone number 13366666666, Terminal A without any prompts
- 4. Sms divert (Instruction: * # 10104 + password + divert numbers)
 - (1)Used to set the control number SIM card (Terminal B) sends (command) SMS: * # 10104 + password + divert numbers, Such as the divert number is13366666666, then send: *#10104+0000+133666666666 to terminal A.
 - (2)Terminal B receive the message indicating success, SMS divert successfully set, Terminal A receive messages automatically forwarded to set up mobile phone numbers (13,366,666,666)
- 5. phone lock (Instruction: * # 10105 + password)
 - (1)Used to set the control number SIM card (Terminal B) sends (command) SMS: * # 10105 + password
 - (2)Terminal B receive the message indicating success, phone (Terminal A) has been locked
- 6. Format (Instruction: * # 10106 + password)
 - (1)Used to set the control number SIM card (Terminal B) sends (command) SMS: * # 10106 + password
 - (2) Terminal B receive the message indicating success, has been format, camand will remove the mobile phone and SIM cards SMS, phonebook. Phone and memory card music, picture etc...
- 7. cancellation of call divert (Instruction: * # 10109 + password)
 - (1) Used to set the control number SIM card (Terminal B) sends (command) SMS: * # 10109 + password
 - (2) Terminal B receive the message indicating success, has been cancellation of call divert.
- 8. cancellation of SMS divert (Instruction: * # 10110 + password)
 - (1) Used to set the control number SIM card (Terminal B) sends (command) SMS: * # 10110 + password
- (2) Terminal B receive the message indicating success, has been cancellation of SMS divert.

4.6.5 Auto keypad lock

If the keypad is locked, you can press and hold the unlock key to unlock.

You can set the auto lock time in the submenu of this function, then the key will automatically be locked if there is no more action of the phone.

4.6.6 Change Password

You can change phone lock password here.

4.6.7 Certificate manager

You can manage certificate here.



4.7 call settings

Divert your incoming calls to voicemail or other numbers for SIM1/SIM2.

There are five diverting ways, each of which can be set to switch on; switch off and search. When the phone is switched on, key in the number to divert according to the indications on the screen.

4.7.1 SIM1 (SIM2) calls settings:

Call waiting

If it is supported by your service provider, call waiting will notifies you of an incoming call even if you are in a call. You can then accept, reject, or ignore the incoming call.

To make this function available, please contact local network provider.

Call divert

Call diverting is a network services, it tells your network to divert incoming calls to another number to avoid missing a call.

The following is available: divert all voice calls, divert if unreachable, divert if no answer, divert if busy, divert all data calls, and cancel all divert.

Call barring

If it is supported by your service provider, this function will enable you to restrict the incoming or outgoing calls.

Line switching

Enter this menu user can switch to line1 or line2.

4.7.2 Advance settings

Blacklist

There will block the call or message which contact is existed in filtered contact list to keep in touch with this phone user when this function is turned on.

Auto redial

It can dial the same phone number automatically after a failing dial with this function.

Background sound

Select when make call: turn on or off this function

Playback settings: set background sound playing time

Effect list: display sound file list

- **Call time reminder**: There will be a hint sound when the setting time passed during a call.
- Auto quick end: turn on or off this function. It can dial the same phone number automatically after a failing dial with this function.
- > Reject by SMS: When incoming a call, press left soft key and select this function, then the phone will send message "call you later" to the caller.

> Answer mode

You may choose the any key and auto answer when headset mode function answering telephone.

4.8 Restore factory settings

You can reset some of the Phone settings to their original values by input phone lock password.

4.9 Licence manager

You can manage licence here.



5. Call history

Select call history from main menu, you can view the information about call history, including missed calls, dialed calls, received calls, Select a number, then you can select View, Call, Send message, Save to phonebook, Edit before call, Delete, Advanced.

6. Dialer

Click"Dailer" icon to dial interface.

7. Messaging

7.1 Write message

Access this menu to edit and send message, press "options" to do as following: Send to, Insert symbol, Input method, Input method options, Add picture, Add sound, Add video, Add subject, Slide options, Switch to MMS, Advanced, Save, Details. Advanced including insert text template, insert attachment, insert contact Number, Insert contact Name, insert bookmark. After finished edit, user can choose send or save message.

7.2 Inbox

Access this menu to view the received messages/MMS.

When has the new message, the phone will ring, the unread message icon also to be able to appear on top of the screen. Press left soft key in view message screen to do the following functions: view, reply, call sender, forward, delete, delete all, save to phonebook, sort by, move to archive, mark several, mark as unread, advanced.

7.3 Drafts

Store the SMS without sending for reediting and sending later.

Access this menu, select one SMS/MMS from list, user can view, send, edit, delete, delete all, copy all, move all and use number, use URL.

7.4 Outbox

Access this menu to view the send failed messages.

Press left soft key in viewing message screen to send, edit, delete, copy to phone/SIM, move to phone/SIM, delete all, copy all, move all and use number, use URL etc.

7.5 Sent message

Access this menu to view the sent messages.

Press left soft key in viewing message screen to send, edit, delete, copy to phone/SIM, move to phone/SIM, delete all, copy all, move all and use number, use URL etc.

7.6 Archive

Access this menu to view the private messages.

Press left soft key in viewing message screen to send, edit, delete, copy to phone/SIM, move to phone/SIM, delete all, copy all, move all and use number, use URL etc.

7.7 Delete messages

Access this menu to select delete inbox\drafts\outbox\sent messages\all messages.



7.8 Broadcast message

Broadcast public information sent by the network providers. Use Cell Broadcast service, you can receive information on various subjects from network provider. For more available information, please contact your local network providers.

7.9 Templates

There are ten predefined texts. User can use them to edit or delete.

7.10 Backup SMS to memory card

You can backup sms to memory card here.

7.11 Message settings

- **7.11.1 Text message** Access this menu to do the following functions: Profile Settings, Voice mail server, Common settings, Memory Status, Preferred Storage..
- **7.11.2 Multimedia message** Access this menu, user can edit settings, send settings, receive settings, server settings.

The default profile is china mobile MMS. If you use other network SIM, please contact with the local operator and set the parameters.

Note: The storage space left for MMS in the phone is limited. So if the space is insufficient, please delete some unnecessary MMS

- **7.11.3 Service message** Access this menu to do the following functions: Set the service message open or close, edit the white list.
- **7.11.4 Conversations** Access this menu to do the following functions: Open or Close the inbox message conversations style

8. Connectivity

- **8.1 Conn. Management:** Look over the connectivity management.
- 8.2 Data account: It contain "GPRS" data account.

In order to use WAP function normally, please rightly set these parameters: Account Name, DNS, user name and password.

9. Email

Where users can create, add and change an email account. Then email can be received and sent here.

10. Camcorder

Select camera item in main menu to enter preview screen. Then press arrow icons to adust the Zoom Level; press the camera icons to capture the photo or to switch the front camera and rear camera.

While preview, press the left settings icons to do the work: switch to photos, video recorder; change EV, capture mode, scene mode, image size, self-timer, white balance, effect settings, torage; restore default; adjust image quality; add time stamp, shutter sound and so on.



11. Image viewer

Access this menu; you can view the pictures in the list. If you select one picture, there are several operations including view, image information, edit, browse style, send, use as, rename, delete, sort by, delete all files and storage.

You can use as the picture to wallpaper, screen saver, power on display, power off display, caller picture and send the picture as multimedia message, email or via Bluetooth. Whether the operation can be successful or not is related to some factors such as the size of the screen.

12. Media player

Now playing:

Play the current playing media file. During playing, you can long touch the screen blank, to eject the volume control interface, Adjust the volume

All songs:

List the all songs.

Artists:

According the artists of the music in the card, choose the artists' music to play.

Albums:

According the albums of the music in the card, choose the albums' music to play.

Genres:

According the genres of the music in the card, choose the genres' music to play.

Playlists:

manage the playlists.

All videos:

List all the videos, and can do the work: play , send , rename, delete , delete all, view details.

Refresh library:

Refresh media library.

Settings:

Player settings, Audio settings, Bluetooth settings.

Reset library:

Reset the media library to the initializers.

13. Photo editor

Photo artist: Choose from the document image, can reset the image size.

Image tiles: You can choose two piece, four pieces, nine piece of pattern, choose from the document image, edit the patchwork.



14. Sound recorder

The sound recorder supports two formats: WAV and AMR.

When there's no recording file in the current Storage Device, you can press left soft key or OK key to entry the options as following:

- New record: Start the recorder.
- Settings: Set the Storage Device of recording file, phone memory or T-flash card. Set recording format, AMR, WAV or AWB. Set the recording sound quality, low or high.

When recording files exist in the current Storage Device, you can press left soft key or OK key to enter the following options:

- Record: Start the recorder.
- Play: Play the selected recording file.
- Append: Append the recording data to the end of the selected file. (Only AMR format files support this operation.)
- Rename: Rename the selected file name.
- Delete: Delete the selected recording file.
- Delete all: Delete all the recording files.
- List: Display the recording files.
- Settings: Set the Storage Device of recording files, phone memory or T-flash card. Set recording format, AMR, WAV or AWB. Set the recording sound quality, low or high
- •Use as: Send recording file to user SIM1/2 incoming call.
- Send: Send recording file to user as MMS, email and via Bluetooth.

15. FM radio

In the FM radio screen, you can Touch screen click on the button

to switch broadcast channels, to stop / play radio, to open auto search.

During listening the radio, you can touch the screen to press the blank, to eject the volume control interface, Adjust the volume

- Search channels

- 1. In playing menu, Scroll up to turn on/off automatic searching, then scroll left/right to search the channel automatically, the phone would stop searching after reaching a channel.
- 2. In the option list, select the menu 'Preset Auto search' to search all channels and save them in the channel list automatically.
- 3. In playing menu, press the number keys to enter the relevant channels.

- Channel list

At most 20 channels could be saved in the list.

- Manual Input

Directly input the FM frequency of the channel.

- Auto search

To search all channels and save them in the channel list automatically.

Settings



To set the loud speaker, record format, audio quality and record storage state.

- Record

Start to record the FM

- Append

Append the recording data to the end of the selected file. (AMR and AWB format files support this operation.)

- File list

Display the audio files

Notes: The quality of FM is influenced by the range of broadcasting station

16. Calendar

Access this menu, the calendar will be shown on the screen. Press the direction key to change the date, and the calendar shown on the screen will be changed accordingly.

17. Tasks

Tasks list may remind somebody to do some special things which are specified by user. When there are some task lists, press left soft key or center key, you may entry a new screen with following:

- View: View the selected task list.
- Add: Add a new task list.
- Edit: Edit the selected task list.
- Search: search item by time or by subject.
- **Delete**: Delete the selected task list.
- Delete overdue: delete the overdue task list.
- **Delete all:** Delete all task lists.
- Jump to date: jump to specified date .
- View uncompleted: view uncompleted task list.
- Send v-Calendar: Send task list by SMS, MMS, Blue Tooth, or save it to file.
 If you have set the alarm for some task lists, when it time out, your phone will begin to ring, and it will show the task list.
- Save as file: save selected task file to file manager

18. Alarm

Set the alarm time and it will remind you by alert tone or vibration when the alarm time expires. You can set 5 alarms in the phone at most.

19. World clock

Under this menu, you can look up current time and time zones of different cities in the world after



selecting the time zone.

20. Notes

Here you can edit note.

21. UDX agent

Can be set up to import and export data exchange file (file are displayed in UDX format)

22. Sync accounts

Use SyncML, users can realize the synchronization of contact, calendar, task between the phone and the server. To manage the personal mobile information, users must apply for user name and password from the server first. Then set full accounts include accounts name, server setting, database setting, connection setting and so on. These informations please look up from the server. After these, You can realize the contact, calendar, task synchronization between the phone and the server.

23. Phone sync

Users can realize the synchronization of contact between the two phones via Bluetooth.

24. Opera

Opera many functions, in addition to browsing web page, also includes a POP mail, IRC chat, RSS browsing, voice control browsing, reading the text, also can add various controls, such as calculator, currency converter, weather forecast, games, etc

25. Calculator

The phone can be used as a calculator to finish some simple arithmetic work.

26. Unit converter

Can carry the weight and length of the conversion between.

27. Currency converter

Can be converted to the domestic and foreign currency exchange rate.



28. Stopwatch

There are two types of stopwatches: typical stopwatch and n-Way stopwatch.

29. Ebook reader

You can read TXT format file. While reading, press "Option" to do the work such as Find, Jump to, Go to bookmark, Add bookmark etc

30. Bluetooth

The phone supports Bluetooth. It can realize the functions such as phone call and data exchange etc while wirelessly connected with headphones, computer or any other handheld devices.

- Power: Open or close this function.
- Visibility: Shows the activated Bluetooth to other phones or computer
- My Device

Display the current or once connected device, and inquiry the new one.

- Search Audio Device

Search for the supported device (for example: Bluetooth headphone).

- My name: display the Bluetooth name.
- Advanced

Audio Path: Select the path for Audio.

Storage; select the storage status.

Sharing permission: Manage shared folder and access right. My address: Display the Bluetooth information of the phone.

31. Games

The phone provides user several games. Select "Game Help" to view the details about the game.

32. Fun & Games

JAVA: enter to java game

Java setting :you can set java audio ,java vibration ,select SIM ,java SIM1 profile ,java SIM2 profile ,heap size.

Java default security: JAVA This is the default setting, do not arbitrarily change the menu The phone provides user Variety of game. Select "Game Help" to view the details about the game.



33. Services

The STK service or SIM Card Kit, the mobile phone support service function, specific menu items from the SIM card and network are decided jointly. When the network to provide business services, and your SIM card also supports service function, service menu is automatically added to the mobile phone menu.

34. Lemon Twist

Here you can use Twitter, Facebook, Numbuzz, Yahoo Mail, Yahoo Front Page, MSN and Buzz in Town.

Accessories

Battery

Extra batteries of various capacities are available from our company or through your dealer.

Charger

Light weight, practical quick chargers used for charging on wall outlets. Charging time is about 1.5 to 4 hours. The charging condition is being displayed on screen. You may use your phone while charging.

Headset

You can accept or reject the coming call by hook key in headset.

NOTE: Don't plug out headset when call in or call out process.

Maintain and Care

Caring for Battery

This phone uses a rechargeable battery as power source, when the charge is weak, recharge immediately to protect the batter life. It is best to drain the battery charge first.

When not using the charger, unplug it from the power source and the phone. Over charging will shorten the battery life. Not leave the charger connected to the unit or battery for more than a week.

Temperature affects battery charge capacity. Your battery may need to be warm up or cool down before charging. If the battery temperature is lower than 0°C and higher than + 45°C., it will not recharge.

Use the battery as it is originally intended. Do not short circuit the battery by connecting the positive and negative terminals with a conductor.

Do not use a damaged battery

The battery will not perform properly and its life will be shortened if exposed to extreme temperatures.

Do not place the battery in fire; follow local awls and ordinances in disposing used battery.

Maintenance



Do not leave your phone within the reach of small children (certain removable parts may be accidentally ingested).

Do not use your phone in damp areas (bathroom, swimming pool...). Protect it from liquids and other moisture.

Do not expose your phone to extreme temperatures lower than - 10°C and higher than + 55°C.

Service Center List (Lemon Care)





Ser. No.	State	City	ASC Name	Address	Contact Person	Phone No.	Email ld
1	AP	Ananthapur	R.K. Mobile Services	R.K MOBILES SERVICE, SHOP NO:1, 1ST FLOOR, OPP-MUNI RATHNAM MOTORS, BESIDE PROFESSIONAL COURIER, KAMALA NAGAR, RAJU ROAD, ANANTAPUR-515001	Mr. Pavan Kumar	9885908738	rksol.kur@gmail.c om
2	AP	Hyderabad	Prime Tech Services	Rajnigandha Apartments, Chaitanyapuri, Shop No8, Opp. Chaitranapuyri bus Stop, Dilsukhnagar, Hyderabad, AP.	Shyam Sunder	9849990038	shyam0038@yah oo.co.in
3	AP	Warangal	Siri Agencies	F9 Shutter 2nd Floor, KR & MS Reddy Complex, Hanmakonda, Andhrapradesh	Mr. Raghu Babu	9346311223	raghunallapu2010 @gmail.com
4	AP	Karimnagar	Sagarika Technologies	# 2-8-40, Circus Ground Lane, Mukarampura, Karimnagar.	Mrs. Sagarika	9866423456	sagarika.technolo gies@yahoo.in
5	AP	Warangal	S.S. Bharti Communication	8-9-100/12, Victory Estate, J.P. N Road, Chourastha, Andhra Pradesh.	L.Sudarshan Rao	9346552223	ssbharti05@gmail .com
6	AP	Nellore	Tirumalaa Electronics	D No16-2-268, Behind Mayuri Restaurent, Pogathola, Nellore.	S Naga Praveen	9347033153	tirumalaaelectroni cs@gmail.com
7	AP	Nalgonda	R.S. Communication	6-5-3, Viswalaxmi Complex, Beside Aircel Office, Hyderabad Road, Nalgonda.	Mr. Raju	9885399868	rsserv4comm@g mail.com
8	AP	Ongole	SRI CHAKRI MOBILES PLAZA	Shop No 3, C.V.N. Complex, Opp:Thatha Building's, Sivalayam Road, Ongole, Prakasam Dist. Andhra Pradesh	K.CHAKRADH AR	8008350555	chakrihhp@gmail.
9	AP	Eluru	Excellent Mobiles	Near Vaibhav Jewllers, Main Bazar, 1 Town, Eluru, Andhra Pradesh	K N V Krishna Rao	9441414874	excellentmobilese luru@gmail.com



Ser. No.	State	City	ASC Name	Address	Contact Person	Phone No.	Email Id
10	AP	Karimnagar	Om Mobiles (A.P.)	2-9-44/7, Siti Cable Lane, Jammikunta, DisttKarimnagar, Andhra Pradesh	G. Gyanender	9849869285	om.jmkt@gmail.c om
11	AP	Adoni	Sai Cell Solutions	Bhavana Hospital Complex, OppKotla Circle,M.M. Road, Adoni, Andhra Pradesh	K.Rama Subbaiah	9703265876	sailemon.adoni@ gmail.com
12	AP	Mahbub Nagar	Sri Chakra Mobile	Shop No. 4 , Shareef Complex , Nr. New Bus Stand, Mahbub nagar.	Anil Kumar	9396333111	srichakramobile@ yahoo.com
13	AP	КНАММАМ	LAXMI SREENIVASA ENTERPRISES	H.NO.9-7-37, Opp. MASJID, KASBA BAZAR	Mr. V.MAHENDRA NADHA REDDY	9849836531	lemonkmm@gmai l.com
14	AP	KADAPA	SV Technologies	Door No-1/331, Maruthi nagar, National lodge complex, Opp: New Apsrtc busstand ingate, Kadapa	Ravikumar	9396999044	sv.kadapa@gmail .com
15	AP	Kurnool	Anwar Communication	C/oANWAR MOBILES SERVICE CENTRE, Shop NO. 9 , Bhupal Complex , Park Road , Kurnool	Mr. Zakir	9866026731	anwar_marketing @yahoo.com
16	AP	SECUNDE RABAD	SAAROOPYA MOBILES	# 3-4-126,Beside janapriya bus stop, Annapurna colony,main road,Mallapur.	Subramanyam	9704665166	saaroopyamobile s@gmail.com
17	AP	Vijayawada	Vashnavi Technologies	Flat no 105, Rajsree apartments, # 29-4-20, kodandaramireddy street, Beside Ing vysa bank, Governorpet.	V.Satyanarayan a Rao	9949941400	satyan20_v@redif fmail.com
18	AP	Nandyal	M.V. Distributors	# 3-185, Bairmal Street, Nandyal, Kurnool District.	M. Chandramouli	9849840006	m.vdistributors@y ahoo.co.in



Ser. No.	State	City	ASC Name	Address	Contact Person	Phone No.	Email Id
19	AP	Anantapur	Bharathi Mobile shoppe	# 11/40, ladies club bldg, subash road, Anantapur.	Dhanunjaya Reddy	9866347317	tdreddy123@gma il.com
20	AP	Srikakulam	New Vision Comm.	Nehru Road, UPSTAIR Plastic World, Srikakulam.	srinivasarao.b	9849228121	nuuuvision@rediff mail.com
21	AP	Secunderab ad	SRI SAI Comm.	1-7-301, SHOP NO26, Hardy complex M.G.Road.	Mr.Mani	32436463	srisaicommunicati ons.service@gma il.com
22	AP	Hyderabad	Hi Fi Mobile	# 6-133 Opp: Hetero Pharmacy, Dwarkapuri colony, Chintal, Hyderabad.	Mr.Satish Reddy	9291503773	satishreddy.goli@ yahoo.com
23	AP	Visakhapatn am	Arun Cell Care	D.no: 47-3-18/5, shop no: 05, Sri nilaya complex, Dwaraka nagar 5th lane Visakhapatnam.	N.G. Arun kumar swamy	9885036143	aruncellcare@yah
24	AP	TIRUPATHI	CMT COMMUNICAT IONS	# 13-7-796-14-B, TUDA OFFICE ROAD, TIRUPATHI	K.TEJA	9393620209	cmt_tpt@yahoo.c
25	AP	Mancheriyal	Sri Sai Communication	Shop No. 08, Mounika Complex, Bellampally Chourasta, Mancheriyal.	Rajesh	9394143420	lg.rajesh09@gmai l.com
26	AP	Kothagude m	Telangana Mobiles	S C Shop No7, M G Road, Kothagudem, DisstKhammam, Andhra Pradesh	P Ramarao	9866241466	telanganamobiles @gmail.com
27	AP	Guntur	Vasavi Associates	4/1, Arundelpet, opp. Ing Vaysa Bank, Guntur, Andhra Pardesh	Vvssmanikaya Rao	9885390817	jobsheet9@gmail. com
28	Aruna chal Prade sh	banderdewa	Hi Tech	Boro Mahajan Building, Po Banderdewwa, Near Bluehill Bus Counter, Distt. Papum Pare. Arunachal Pradesh.	Wasim Ahmed	9436042425	capitaltvservice@ gmail.com



Ser. No.	State	City	ASC Name	Address	Contact Person	Phone No.	Email Id
29	Assa m	Barpeta	New Micro Solution	Saradha Complex,durgabari Road,Barpeta Road,Barpeta,Assam	Manash Kr. Mandal	9085327767	m_solution05@ya hoo.co.in
30	Assa m	Nagaon	R T Service	Room No27, 1st Floor, Market Complex, Nurul Amin Stadium, Nagaon, Assam.	Usha Das	3672251259	rtservice.ngg@g mail.com
31	Assa m	Guwahati	Multitrack	Bora Service Station, G S road, Guwahati, Assam	Ka;;o; Dutta	9564444684	multitrack_ghy@r ediffmail.com
32	Assa m	Golaghat	Mobile Care (Golaghat)	Near Garodia Hardware Store, Dhodar Ali (Main Road), Golaghat, Assam	Ranju Dev	940129208	rajudev72@gmail. com
33	Assa m	Dhubri	Mahabir Electronics(Dhu bri)	OppShahitya Sabha, G.T.B Road, Dhubri, Assam	Bibek Jain	9864361236	amit_ajmera25@ yahoo.in
34	Assa m	Champagur	D M Mobile Care	Champaguri, Road No8, Opp. Bimal Engineering, P.O.+P.S.,DisttBongajaom, Assam	Pabtira Das	9706023177	phyprabin@yaho o.co.in
35	Assa m	Sivasagar	K.R.Enterprises	Babupatty,Near ICICI Bank, Sivasagar,Assam	Isfaqar Rahman	987078688	issaqrahman@ya hoo.com
36	Assa m	Guwahati	SPECIAL PROJECT	K K Commercial, Kundil Nagar Road, Opp Megha Plaza, Basistha Charali, Guwahati, Assam	Daulat	9717095250	а
37	Assa m	Barpeta	A.H.Service Centre	Howly Chariali, PO- Howly, Distt Barpeta, Assam	Md. Abid hassan	9954589999	adib.hassan49@g mail.com
38	Assa m	karimgan J	Monalisa Servicing Center	Spice Servicing Venter, C/o-Monalisa, Shibbari Road, Opp Customs Office, P.O. Distt Karimganj, Assam	Prabal Chakraborty	9859938866	prabalc10@gmail. com



Ser. No.	State	City	ASC Name	Address	Contact Person	Phone No.	Email Id
39	Assa m	Tinsukhia	Netsol Tinsukhia	TDA Central Plaza, 1st Floor, Tinsukhia, Assam-	Mr. M.D. Shakil	9435412475	netsoltinsukia@y ahoo.co.in
40	Assa m	Dibrugarh	Speednet @ Ajmera	Ajmera House, Thana Charali, Dibrugarh, Assam-	Mr. Kamal Kishore jain	9435030660	speednet.dib@le monmobiles.com
41	Assa m	Hojai	B.S. Cell Point	Dadabhai Shopping Center, Main Road , Hojai, Assam -	Mr. Bapan Saha	3674250002	bscellpoint@yaho o.com
42	Assa m	Jorhat	Mahabir electronics	Opp. Balaji canvas store, J.B.Road,	Avinash Dutta	9954983294	avinashjrt@gmail. com
43	Assa m	Silchar	DIGITAL WORLD	RAJA BAJAR COMPEX (Shop no 12B), CRCUIT HOUSE ROAD (OOP D.S.A), Silchar 1	Mr. Raj kumar singha	995416035	<digitalworldsilch ar.lemon@yahoo.="" in<="" td=""></digitalworldsilch>
44	Assa m	Dibrugarh	Gem Palace Trading	Keshan Market, Opp. Ranghar Cinema Hall,H. S. Road, Dibrugarh-1, (Assam)	Deepak Ranasaria	9435330061	gem.dibrugarh@l emonmobiles.co m
45	Bihar	Patna	S S Services	Shop No102, 1st Floor, Kaushlaya Estate, Dakbunglow Road, Patna, Bihar	Pramod Kumar Singh	9955594981	s.s.1services1@g mail.com
46	Bihar	Vaishali	Varaities	Cinema Road, Hajipur, Vaishali, Bihar.	Surendra Kumar Chaudhary	9934080855	varaities_hjp@ya hoo.com
47	Bihar	Begusarai	Shivam Fonex	Market Today, Kachahri Chowk, Begusarai, Bihar	Amit kumar	9308530175	shivamfonexbgs @gmail.com
48	Bihar	CHAMPRA N	PRATAP COMMUNICAT ION	CHURCH ROAD , NEAR St MARRY SCHOOL ,BETTIAH W. CHAMPRAN, BIHAR	RAVI PRATAP	9931073296	pratapcommunica tion@yahoo.com



Ser. No.	State	City	ASC Name	Address	Contact Person	Phone No.	Email Id
49	Bihar	Samastipur	Chaudhary Communication	Dimond Plaza Station Road, Rambabu Chowk, Samastipur, Bihar.	Abhinav Kumar	9798228720	pintu28183@gma il.com
50	Bihar	Mohnia	Chandigarh Infosys Computer Institute	Near Power Grid, Bhabhua Road, Mohania, Kaimur Bihar.	Kyamudin Ansari	9031218255	kyamu4969@redi ffmail.com
51	Bihar	Nalanda	Prabhat Traders	Main Road Patna Anchal, Islampur, Distt-Nalanda, Bihar	Satyendera Kumar	9835271967	prabhat.trading@ yahoo.co.in
52	Bihar	Araria	Shiv Shakti Enterprises	Bhagat Market, A.D.B. Chowk, Araria, Bihar	Ranjeet KR Bhagat	9934053895	mmxshivshaktiara ria@gmail.com
53	Bihar	Madhubani	Sharma Electronic	Hasmi Market, Baba Bazar, Maszid Chowk, Madhubani, Bihar	Manoj Kumar Sharma	9939212216	mksharmaelectro nic@gmail.com
54	Bihar	Jamui	Kajal Music Centre	Krishnapatti Chowk, Maharajganj, Jamui, Bihar.	Birendra Kumar Gupta	9931073706	birendrakumargu pta08@rediffmail. com
55	Bihar	Sitamarhi	Suraj Mobile & Repairing Centre	old Bus Stand, Sursund Road (Near J J Hospital), Sitamarhi, Bihar	Sanjeev kumar	9973298888	suraj.1max@gmai I.com
56	Bihar	Munger	Shyam priya mobile.Com	Dindayal Chowk, Chowk Bazar Munger, Bihar	Prem Sharma	9304808494	joshi.vinayak2@g mail.com
57	Bihar	Madhepura	Mobiles Care	Main Road, opp ADB Bank, Madhepura, Bihar	Sanjay Kumar	9939524204	sanjaymobilecare @gmail.com
58	Bihar	Aurangabad	Galaxy Mobile	Radha Complex, Near hotel J.K, M.G. Road, Aurangabad, Bihar	Birendra Kumar Singh	8002653055	galaxymobile.com @gmail.com



Ser. No.	State	City	ASC Name	Address	Contact Person	Phone No.	Email Id
59	Bihar	Motihari	MaaCommunic ation	1st Floor, Nagar Palika Market, Room No4, Gandhi Choak, Meena Bazaar, Motihari, Bihar	Om Prakash Kumar	9801813492	maacommunicati onmotihari@gmail .com
60	Bihar	Katihar	S.B.D Enterprises	C/O Meghani Pay Phone, Binodpur, opp.krisha Agency, Katihar	Mr. Sunil Kumar Meghani	9430229300	meghanitelecom @redmail.com
61	Bihar	Purnia	Vinayak Enterprises	Rajni Chowk, Bhatta Bazar, Purmia	MR.RAJA	9661035141	lemonpurnia@red iffmail.com
62	Bihar	Patna	B.M. Trading	Shop No. 19, Kumar Tower, Boring Road Crossing,	Brajesh Kumar Singh	9334908375	bmtrading@sify.c om
63	Bihar	Bhagalpur	OM Mobiles	Laxmi Complex, Dr. R.P Road, Khaliffbag, Bhagalpur, Bihar	Mr. Om	9709359520	ommobilesbgp@g mail.com
64	Bihar	Ara	Baba Mobile Care	Pratap Palace, K.G. Road, Ara, Bihar	Binod Kumar Ojha	9386741201	evergreenbinod@ gmail.com
65	Bihar	Kishanganj	Albaksh Enterprises	Dey Market, Kishanganj, Bihar	ajay	9386482700	mobileplaza2000 @rediffmail.com
66	Bihar	Muzaffarpur	Sai Enterprises	Kacchi Sarai Road, Near Kanhauli Naka, Muzaffarpur.	Mr. Sanjeev Kumar	9931554863	saienterprises501 @yahoo.co.in
67	Bihar	Darbhanga	Tamana Enterprises	Shop No3, Shivam Complex, Kathalwadi, Darbhanga, Bihar	Parwez Ahmed	9546334444	servdrb@gmail.co m
68	Bihar	Saharsa	Maa Pavitri Telecom	Bangow Road, Near Rupawati High School, Saharsa, Bihar	Lalan Kumar	9931373588	lalan588@gmail.c om
69	Bihar	Buxar	Maa Mangla Enterprises	Bhojpur Khadi Gramodyog, Bari Bazar Road, Civil Lines, Buxar, Bihar	Stish Kumar	9431441104	k.sat_943144110 4@rediffmail.com



Ser. No.	State	City	ASC Name	Address	Contact Person	Phone No.	Email Id
70	Bihar	Chapra	I T Services	Behind Bank Of Broad ATM, Municipal Chowk, Chapra, Bihar	Prashant_sriva stava	9334258701	itservices.chapra @gmail.com
71	Bihar	Sasaram	Mobile Point	Laxmi Market, Gandhi Path, Sasaram, Bihar.	Suresh Pd. Singh	9431075885	suresh.prasad38 @gmail.com
72	Chatti sgarh	Korba	Ideal Mobile & Computer	Shop No2, Plot No781, Kamla Complex, Subhash Chowk, OppPushplata Gurdan, Niharika Korba	Dilip Kumar	9827494129	sudeshwardewan gan@yahoo.com
73	Chhatt isgarh	Bilaspur	Vasu Moble Repairs	In Front of Shyam Talkies, Bilaspur (C.G.)	Laxmi Narayan Gupta	9826551593	lalumobile@yaho o.com
74	Chhatt isgarh	Raipur	Vaishnavi International	Sakharam Moolchand Badha,Lohar Dukan Ke baju,Lalta Chowk,Jorapara,Raipur,	NITIN SHHARMA	9424207574	vaishnavinternatio nal@hotmail.com
75	Delhi	Delhi	Mobile Planet	19-20 second floor conner market malviya nagar new delhi	Shri Krishan	40529788	krishmohan74@y ahoo.in
76	Gujrat	Himmat Nagar	Satyam Infotech	F-7, Ganesh Chambers, Civil Circle, S.T.Road, Himmat Nagar, Gujrat-383001	Kalpesh Kumar N. Chaudhary	9723927976	kalpeshchaudhar y@yahoo.co.in
77	Gujrat	Jamnagar	Krishna Mobile Point	Limda Lane, Jamnagar, Gujarat	Ranipa Hiren	9173777770	hiren.patel32@ya hoo.com
78	Gujrat	Surendrana gar	Raj Infonet	G-1, Ratnasagar Appartment, Swastik Chowk, SurendraNagar, Gujarat	Rajesh R Khatadia	9898682974	rajinfonet@yahoo .com
79	Gujrat	Dahod	Digiphics Media	3-Ekta Complex, OppKotak Mahindra Bank, Near Canara Bank, Gadi Fort Road, Dahod, Gujrat	Bhavesh Patel	9687619401	digiphics@gmail.c



Ser. No.	State	City	ASC Name	Address	Contact Person	Phone No.	Email Id
80	Gujrat	Vadodara	Mahim Corporation	GF-2, Rutukalash Complex, Tulsidham Char Rasta, Manjalpur, Vadodra, Gujrat	Rushabh Shah	9824333785	rishabhcommunic ations@yahoo.co m
81	Gujrat	Junagadh	Ultra Mobile (Gaurav Enterprise)	Star Complex, Bus Stand Road, Junagadh, Gujarat	Mahendra Bhai	9925757275	ultnamobile2010 @gmail.com
82	Gujrat	Anand	Jay Zulelal Telecom	24, Apna Bazar, Muncipal Shopping Center, Near Ice Factory, Anand, Gujrat	Ramesh	9998783453	dipesh_thaker200 2@yahoo.com
83	Gujrat	Ahmedabad	S K Services	ul-6 shivangi appartment,opp goyal intersity block-c,near drive in palora appartment,drive in,ahmedabad	Rachana K Patel	9904043477	sk.services24@g mail.com
84	Gujrat	Surat	Kash Peripherals	06/669, Lal Darwaja, Moti Sheri	Upendra rangrej	9824112347	upendra_rangrej @yahoo.com
85	Gujrat	Godhra	Padmavati Communication	GF-7, B N Chambers, Nr Police Headquarters, Godhra	Mr. Manas Maheshkumar Shah	9428545305	godhra.service@ gmail.com
86	Gujrat	Old Ahemdabad	Perfect Communication	-4 ajit Vijay Complex ,Below City Point, Opp Nilkant Hotel,Ajit Mill Char Rasta Rakhial Ahmedabad-23	Rajesh K Shah	9825009490	p_communication 92@yahoo.co.in
87	Gujrat	Rajkot	K.K. Mobile Zone	Kaveri Complex, Shop NoL-5, 20, NEw Jagnath, Yagnik Road, Rajkot, Gujrat.	Kaushik G. Shah	9898628269	kk_cool2002@ya hoo.com
88	Gujrat	Bhavnagar	MOBITEL SERVICES	GF-21, Business Centre, Rupam Chowak, Bhavnagar, Gujrat	Mihir Vajaria	9825453555	mobitel_services @yahoo.com
89	Harya na	Hissar	Mobile Palace	Shop No8, Basement,Red Cross Market, Hissar, Haryana	Narender Singh	9034691006	mobilepalace@g mail.com



Ser. No.	State	City	ASC Name	Address	Contact Person	Phone No.	Email Id
90	Harya na	Rewari	S S R Care Center	Shop No437, Shopping Complex, Model Town, Rewari, Haryana	Sanjay Rastogi	9812301113	sanjay_rustagi@y ahoo.com
91	Harya na	Hissar	Mobile Galaxy	Shop No29, Jai Bhart Mandal Dharmshala, Opp Bajaj Sweets, Bhagat Singh Road, Hansi, Hissar, Haryana	Amit Kumar	9728351980	mobilegalaxy9@g mail.com
92	Harya na	Jind	Shivam Communication	New Bus Stand Road, Opp PNB Bank, Safidon, Jind, Haryana	Puneet	9813621621	shivam.communic ation621@gmail.c om
93	Harya na	Ambala Cantt	Bee Ess Aar Communication	27th First loor, M.C. Market, Behind Nigar Cinema	Rajiv Gupta	1714006229	bsr.amb@gmail.c om
94	Harya na	Yamuna Nagar	Cell Point	Shop No. 9, Isher Complex, Yamuna Nagar	Manoj kumar	9813923239	cellpoint.dhiman9 5@gmail.com
95	Harya na	Sonipat	Luxmi Telecom	Shop No.104,1st Floor, P.P.Tower, Nr.Subash Chowk,Atlas Road,Sonipat	Subhash Saini	9253063350	luxmitelecom61@ gmail.com
96	Harya na	Panipat	Parasnath Telecom	Shop No. 17, Gupta Complex, Bishan Swaroop Colony, Nr Prem Hospital	Mr Baldev Raj	1804000360	paras.nath@hotm ail.com
97	Harya na	Jind	Saini Mobile Repair	Kundan Cinema, Safidon Road	Mr. Narender Saini	9315889326	narendersaini40 @yahoo.com
98	Harya na	Sirsa	Service Zone	89, Bishna Market, Sirsa. (Haryana)	Praveen Kumar	9215508008	service.sirsa@le monmobiles.com
99	Harya na	Rohtak	Shree Service Point	8, Naryan Complex, Civel Road	Mr. Sandeep Deswal	9215844846	shreeservice.roht ak@lemonmobile s.com
100	Harya na	Karnal	Tara Tele& mobile	Shop no,-3&35Mela Ram School Market, Near Civil Hospital	Mr. Vivek Chaudhary	989615500	vivek_chaudhary2 110@yahoo.com



Ser. No.	State	City	ASC Name	Address	Contact Person	Phone No.	Email ld
101	Harya na	Bahaduragh	Baba Communication	G1, Shyamji Complex, Bahadurgarh, Distt-Jajjhar, Haryana	Sumit	8053680837	sumit9918@yaho o.in
102	Harya na	Faridabad	Soni Telecom	Shop No-44, 1st Floor Neelam Chowk NIT, Faridabad, Haryana	Vinod Kumar	9312423999	sonitelecom.7@g mail.com
103	Harya na	Panipat	Radhe Krishan Communication	1st Floor, 946/8,Upsatirs Vodafone Store, Near Railway Road, G. T. Road, Panipat, Haryana-132103	Sanjay Muwaal	9896708156	radhe.krishna@liv e.com
104	Harya na	Faridabad	Cosmos Communication	Shop No67, Sector-29, Huda Market, Faridabad, Haryana	Vijay kumar	1294169759	cosmos.faridabad @gmail.com
105	Harya na	Kurukshetra	Kuruskshetra Communication	Uttam Market, Post Office Street, Mohan Nagar, Kurukshetra, Haryana	Manjit Singh	999116446	kkr.comm@gmail. com
106	Harya na	Panchkula	Saini Mobile Care	Shop No32, Phase-1, Abheypur, Panchkula, Haryana	Mahesh Saini	9815738575	sainimobiles@red iffmail.com
107	Harya na	Plawal	I. Tech Mobile Repairing	Shekhpura Gali No2, Kitwari Chowk, Palwal, (Haryana)	Imran Khan	9813170786	imran00000786@ yahoo.com
108	Harya na	Gurgaon	Ansh Communication	Near Nokia Care, opp.Air Force School, Delhi Road, Gurgaon, Haryana	Ajay Verma	9312180588	anshcommunicati onansh@gmail.co m
109	Harya na	Bhiwani	Shri Krishna Telecom	Shop No4, 1st Floor Radhika Complex, Hansi Road, Bhiwani, Haryana	Deepak Madaan	9253392633	dev_madaan@re diffmail.com
110	HP	Baddi	Chawla Communication	Near Laj Dharm Kanta, Sai Road, Distt. Solan (H.P.)	Deepak Chawla	9857557555	deepakchawla.ba ddi@yahoo.in
111	HP	Shimla	Manoj Enterprices	CABIN NO. 109, PC CHAMBER, OPP. JODHA NIWAS PARKING, Shimla, Himachal Pradesh	sood ji	2651464	sudvicky@yahoo. com



Ser. No.	State	City	ASC Name	Address	Contact Person	Phone No.	Email Id
112	HP	Kangra	Sharma Mobile Repairs	Gupt Ganga Road opp water suplly office, Kangara	Anuj Sharma	9817036114	anujsharma_mobi les@yahoo.co.in
113	HP	Una	Brahma Electronics	mc market una	monoj	9318622045	brahma.electronic suna@gmail.com
114	HP	Kullu	Cell Point	Near Jawala Mata Mandir, Shamshi	Sunil Khanna	9857061116	cellpoint.kullu@g mail.com
115	HP	SUNDER NAGAR	Mobile Care	NH-21, Old Bus Stand, Sunder Nagar, Distt. Mandi	Mr. Naveen Kumar	9816580674	mobilecare111@ gmail.com
116	HP	Solan	Rattan Mobile	New Bustand Shop No.14 Bye pass solan. Solan (H.P.)	Tilak Raj	9816507700	rattanmob@gmail .com
117	Jamm u & Kashm ir	Udhampur	Pee Kay Traders	Link Road, Near Forest Office, Udhampur, Jammu & Kashmir	Vishal Mahajan	9796032273	itbhai@gmail.com
118	Jamm u & Kashm ir	Kathua	Shanu Mobile Centre	Laxmi Market, Ward No5, Kathua.	Bishnat Kumar	9419150247	bk.elect@yahoo.c
119	Jamm u & Kashm ir	Rajouri	Ankur Mobiles	shop No3, Bus Stand, Rajouri, Jammu & Kashmir	Adishvar Mahajan	9622026861	www.adi_shvar@ yahoo.com
120	Jamm u & Kashm ir	DODA CITY	Khan Studio	Old Bus Stand, Doda City, J&K-	Mr.Mansoor Khan	9906039303	tabishkhanzahoor @gmail.com



Ser. No.	State	City	ASC Name	Address	Contact Person	Phone No.	Email Id
121	Jamm u& Kashm ir	Jammu	Gips Computers	House No. 74, Ambedkar Nagar ,New High Court Road ,Old Janipur, Jammu.	Mr.Shabbir Hussain	9419175721	shabbirshah69@y ahoo.com
122	Jamm u & Kashm ir	Srinagar	Smart Care	OPP. HDFC BANK, KARAN NAGAR, SRINAGAR	Mr MANZOOR HAMID BHAT	9018111102	smartservice06@ yahoo.co.in
123	Jhark hand	Pakur	Mobile Hospital	Tin Bangla Main Road, Harindanga Bazar, Pakur, Jharkhand.	Suman Kumar Choudhary	930445465	himanshupkr@ya hoo.co.in
124	Jhark hand	Dumka	Mobile Care(Dumka)	OPP-SADAR HOSPITAL, NEAR JHARKHAND MEDICAL, DUMKA, Jharkhand	Rajesh Kumar Prasad	9934665555	rajesh.dumka@g mail.com
125	Jhark hand	Bokaro Steel City	Mobile Clinic	C1-22D, City Centre, Sector-4/A, Bokaro Steel City, Jharkhand	Praveen Kumar	9853311131	mobileclinik@gm ail.com
126	Jhark hand	Jamshedpui	S.M. Communication	241, Akash Deep Plaza, Golmuri, Jamshedpur, Jharkhand.	Sumit Manchanda	9386483870	sm.communicatio n107@gmail.com
127	Jhark hand	Palamu	Maa Mobiles	Jail Road, Jail Hata, Daltonganj, Palamu, Jharkhand	Navin Kumar Kashyap	9852797505	iwcc@rediffmail.c om
128	Jhark hand	Ramgarh	Yeshu Care	New Bus Stand, Bijulia, Adarsh Nagar, Ramgarh Cantt, Jharkhand	Subash Kumar Gupta	9693551483	yeshucommu.ram garh@yahoo.in
129	Jhark hand	Giridih	Astha mobile Sewa	Astha Mobile Sewa, Buxidih Road, Near Sahara Office, Beside Indo German Computer Institute, Giridih, Jharkhand	Sanjay Kumar	9708609741	asthamobile@gm ail.com



Ser. No.	State	City	ASC Name	Address	Contact Person	Phone No.	Email ld
130	Jhark hand	Ranchi	Cyber Communication	Shop No. 54, Co-Operative Market Complex, Ashok Nagar.	Mr. Arun kumar & mukesh kumar	9931373402	cybercomranchi@ gmail.com
131	Jhark hand	HAZARIBA GH	Digital Services	Plaza Market, Near Kallu Chowk, Pugmill	Mr.Shish Alam	9334486465	shishalam@yaho o.com
132	Jhark hand	Dhanbad	GLOBAL AUTOMATION	NEAR MAIN GURUDWARA, OPPOSITE SUPER MARKET, ABOVE SERVO LUBE SHOPKATRAS ROAD, BANK MORE, DHANBAD, JHARKHAND	Subroto, Chandan	9234394311	g.automation@liv e.com
133	Jhark hand	Deoghar	Nisha Telecom	Stasang Chowk, Opp Satsang College, Deogarh, Jharkhand	Ashok Kumar Barnwal	9470900127	nishatelecom.deo ghar@gmail.com
134	Karnat aka	Bangalore	Bhoomi	Do No-3&4, Service Road, Remco Layout, Vijaya Nagar, Banglore, Karnataka	Y. Nagendra	9449521542	nagendrababu.y @gmail.com
135	Karnat aka	Hassan	R T S Cell Point	OppScience College, Salagame Road, Hassan, Karnataka	Sunil Kumar	9972834997	rtscellpoint@gmai l.com
136	Karnat aka	Udupi	NAGASHREE COMMUNICAT IONS	Shop no-6, 1st, floor, Naraharicomplex, Kalsanka	Mr. MAHESH	9241462068	nagashreecommu nications@gmail. com
137	Karnat aka	Mangalore	Padmashree Enterprise	No.406, 2nd floor, Kunil centre, Hampankatta, Mangalore-1	Mr.Prabhakar shetty	9035560006	mrpadamashree_ ent@rediffmail.co m
138	Karnat aka	Davangere	N R Marketing	S.NO 27 CHETNA HOTEL ROADMUSLIM HOSTEL COMPLEXDAVANGERE	Mr.N R Rafi	9886031355	rafi_nr07@yahoo. com



Ser. No.	State	City	ASC Name	Address	Contact Person	Phone No.	Email Id
139	Karnat aka	Hubli	Nayana Enterprise	G-28,Eureka Centre,Kopikkar road Hubli-20	Mr. Reddy	9945698626	nayana.entp@gm ail.com
140	Karnat aka	Kolar	Chinmaya Mobile	Sharda talkies road, Bazar street, Kolar	Mr. Chandrasekar	9902227271	chinmayemobiles @ymail.com
141	Karnat aka	belgaum	I Brain Digital Gadget Solutions	Ist Floor, Unit#3, CTS No2840, Yash PAlace, opp. Samadevi Temple, Sanyukta Maharastra Chowk, Khadebazar, Belagum.	Prasad Pednekar	8050484903	ibrainsupport@g mail.com
142	Karnat aka	Mudhol	M.Gouse Mobile Service Centre	Anjuman Complex, Shop No 26 Near Bus stand, Mantur road, Pin-587313	Mr. Mahammadgou se	9663335556	mgouse.murnal@ rediffmail.com
143	Karnat aka	Shimoga	Cell Solutions	3rd Cross, Durgigudi,Park Extension.Shimoga	SREENAG.S.N	9844174143	svcellsolutions@y ahoo.co.in
144	Karnat aka	Karwar	Cell-N-Care	G-01, Shivdad Appartment, Opp. Maladevi Ground, Main Road Karwar.	Satish V.Bhatkal	9844061001	cellncare@gmail. com
145	Karnat aka	Mysore	Canara Telecommunica tion	1225, 1st cross, Krishnamurthy Puram, Opp. Vjasaraj MuttMysore.	Mr. Rajesh	9845097967	canrajesh123@re diffmail.com
146	Karnat aka	Bhatkal	Mobile World	MOBILE WORLD S H COMPLEX NAWAYATH COLONYBhatkal	T S AZEEM	9845532167	tsazeem@hotmail .com
147	Karnat aka	Bijapur	Mobile Solutions	Opp. Ram Mandir, Ram Mandir RoadBijapur	PRASHANT	9945622345	mobilesolutionsbj p@gmail.com
148	Karnat aka	Bangalore	M S N COMMUNICAT ION	#32, Shop No.3, Arvind Complex, Beside Sanimahatma Temple (Near Banashankari Temple) Banashankari, Kanakapura Road, Bangalore	Jaffar Shariff	9342886000	jaffarshariff11@y ahoo.com



Ser. No.	State	City	ASC Name	Address	Contact Person	Phone No.	Email ld
149	Karnat aka	Bangalore	S V Technology	#675,1st Floor, 2nd Block,MKK Road, 20th Cross,Rajajinagar, Bangalore	BASAVARAJA M/Deepak	9986527244	sv.technologies@ airtelmail.in
150	Karnat aka	Bangalore	My Mobile Care	1st Floor , 286/1 , Begur Road, Bommanahalli, Bangalore.	Praveen / Kumar	9341333512	mymobilecare.car e@gmail.com
151	Karnat aka	Udpai	P.S. Communication s	Shop No37, 2nd Floor, Krishna Kripa Complex, Near K.S.R.T.C Bus Stand, Udpai, Karnataka	Kiran Kumar	9880129602	pstelecommunitio ns007@gmail.co m
152	Karnat aka	Bellary	Chandrika Electronics	Shop No3, SLV Towers, Parvathi Nagar, Main Road, Bellary.Karnatka	Tekkalakota Narasimhalu	8392267329	chandrika.bellary @rediffmail.com
153	Karnat aka	Gulbarga	Sreenivasa Electronics	10-7/16/D1, NV Complex, SB Temple Road, Gulbarga'Karnatka	Srihari Rao Amberkar	9632233383	sreeni vaselectroni cs@yahoo.co.in
154	Karnat aka	Bangalore	Movil Servico	Office No.27, 1st Floor, Opp. KEB Office, 5th Main Ganganagara, Banglore-32, Karnatka	Ananth	9535176767	movilservico@gm ail.com
155	Kerala	Trivandrum	Global Mobile Masters	2nd Floor, Corporation Golden Jubilee Building, Opp. S.M.V.H.S. Over Bridge, Trivandrum, Kerala.	Arun Nath C.L.	9446967729	leesons2008@ya hoo.com
156	Kerala	Calicut	MOBILE LAB	Darusalam Complex, L.G. Road	PRABEESH	9846143013	mobilelab.clt@gm ail.com
157	Kerala	Thrissur	Celltech	5/1, N P Tower, C. Achuthamrnon Road, Poothole. P.OThrissur, Kerala	Santom Kalloor	9349331113	celltech.tri@gmail .com
158	Kerala	Malappura m	Volga Communication s	pattambi Road, P.O. Valanchery, Malappurum, Kerala	K P Neena	9846007440	volgacommunicati ons@gmail.com



Ser. No.	State	City	ASC Name	Address	Contact Person	Phone No.	Email Id
159	Kerala	Kannur	Yello Green Mobile Centre	Pallikulam, P.O. Chirakkal, Kannur, Kerala	Sree Kumar	9946161867	pk.sreekumar.knr @gmail.com
160	Kerala	cochin	Doctor Fone Services	1st floor, Prateeksha Buildings, Rajaji Road, Cochin	K.N.DANI	9846002563	doctorfone@yaho o.com
161	Kerala	Ernakulam	Wire Free World	Basement Floor, Penta Menaka, Marine Drive, Ernakulam, Kerala	M D Jaison	9995494545	wirefreeworld@in. com
162	Kerala	Cochin	Cell Dreams	Shop No. A-1,1st Floor, GCDA Complex Marine Drive, Cochin, Kerala	Anoop	9846711110	celldreamskochin @gmail.com
163	Mahar astra	AHMEDNA GAR	Abhi Services	B-4, Adarsh Sammrudhi Appt, Near Choupati Karanja	Mr. Anil B Apte	9373317179	abhianr@gmail.co m
164	Mahar astra	Ghatkopar	Fraslin Tech Care Pvt. Ltd.	Shop No 56, Padma prabhu Bal. Sai nagar. Near Shreyas Cinema,L.B.S Marg Ghatkopar west	Maria Deva Rajan	226529743	fraslin.rajan@gm ail.com
165	Mahar astra	Nagpur	Om Electronics	1st floor, Rajat Plaza - 1,Shop No:- 76,Opposite Union Bank,Ghat Road, Nagpur, Maharashtra	Amit Sawarkar	9730077716	omelectronics.ami t@gmail.com
166	Mahar astra	Wardha	Fiza Mobile	Rajkala Talkies Road, Opp. bank Of Maharashtra, Wardha, Maharasthra	Atik Shaikh	9890707085	fizamobile@gmail .com
167	Mahar astra	Akola	Savita Enterprises	Opp. Mahanagar Palika, Kala Chabutra, Akola, Maharashtra	Rohan P Nichal	9960284590	r_rohan2006@re diffmail.com
168	Mahar astra	Solapur	Nana Enterprises	D-12, Siddheshwar Market Yard, Hyderabad Road, Solapur, (Maharastra).	Mujip Nabilal Nadaf	9975360786	siddheshwar3338 @rediffmail.com
169	Mahar astra	Kandivali W)	Bhagwati Mobile	Shop No10, Rock Avenue, Plot-D, Hindustan Naka, Opp. Joy Ice Cream, Kandivali (W), Mumbai (Mahastra).	Pradeep Agarwal	9892978210	pradeep_8090@y ahoo.com



Ser. No.	State	City	ASC Name	Address	Contact Person	Phone No.	Email Id
170	Mahar astra	Beed	Rajlaxmi Mobile Shopee	In Front Of Sangali Bank, Stadium Road, Beed, Maharashtra.	Popat Kundlik Shinde	9421324333	rajlaxmi mobile 333 @gmail.com
171	Mahar astra	Karanja (Lad)	Mobile Doctor	Saraf Line, Karanja (Lad), Distt. Washim. Maharastra.	Manish N. Gulkari	9850407774	doctormng@rediff mail.com
172	Mahar astra	Jalna	SMS Mobile & Computers Sales & Service	Shop No10, B-1 Wing, B.R. Jindal Super Market, M G Road, Jalna, Maharashtra	Manohar Punjaram Gawai	9764308110	manoharsms@ya hoo.co.in
173	Mahar astra	Amravati	Tirupati Mobile Care	In Front of Ajmera Decoration, Gandhi Chowk, Amravati, Maharashtra	Gaurav S Pande	7875139899	gaurav24pande@ rediffmail.com
174	Mahar astra	Gondiya	Alfa Systems	Sarafa Line Deshbandhu Ward, Gondiya, Maharasta.	Anil G Bhojwani	9822200272	alfasystemgondia @gmail.com
175	Mahar astra	Mumbai	Ideal Enterprise	Shop No.1, Near Welecome Hotel, Dattapada Cross Road No1, Borivali East, Mumbai, Maharashtra	Asif A Baig	9867425898	ideal_snterprise@ indiatimes.com
176	Mahar astra	Panvel	Sai Telecom	Shop No.148, Building No.1/2, Muncipal Complex Mall, Near Shivaji Chowk, Old Panvel(MH)	Mr. Pardeepkumar Ishwar Mote	9967965370	galaxy.ente@gma il.com,saitelecom panvel@gmail.co m
177	Mahar astra	LATUR	Krisna Computer	NEW GANDHI MARKET COMPLEX NO.112, SHO NO. 180, BESIDE INDIRA MAHILA BANK, LATUR	Mr. Manoj b. Tiwari	996024627	kcmlatur@yahoo.
178	Mahar astra	Jalgaon	Limra Mobiles	45 A, E-Wing, First Floor, Golani Market, Jalgaon.	Mr. Wasim Sayyed	9370110092	wasim.sayyed@y ahoo.co.in
179	Mahar astra	Kalyan	The Skylark Associates	Shop No. 4, Suha Apartment Opp. Reliance Fresh & Attitude Furniture, Syndicate Murbad Road, Kalyan West, Kalyan	Mr.Ejazuddin Qamruddin Sayed	9320775757	skylark.lemon@g mail.com



Ser. No.	State	City	ASC Name	Address	Contact Person	Phone No.	Email Id
180	Mahar astra	Nasik	Serwings Enterprises	Shop No. 8, Ground Floor, Kapote - Meher, Renuka Nagar, Wadala Naka Near Dearka	Mazhar Ahmed	9370969412	serwings.nasik@ gmail.com
181	Mahar astra	Aurangabad	Unique Telematics	Shop No. 108/B, Tapadiya Super Market, Behind Sajawat Handlooms, Nirala Bazaar	mr mahesh	9325210364	unique.aur@rediff mail.com
182	Mahar astra	Ahmednagar	Sagar Mobile Shopee	Bazartal, Mhasobha Gate, Karjat, Distt- Ahmednagar, Maharashtra	Dilip N Dhree	9970849238	aegarmobileshopi @rediffmail.com
183	Mahar astra	Pune	Reliable Enterprises	A-27, Jai Ganesh Vision, AkurdiPune	Linu Thomas	9028077345	reliableent9@gm ail.com
184	Mahar astra	Pune	Viraj Communication & Gift Articals	Shukarawar Peth, Shivaji road, Near Vanraj Mandal, pune , Maharashtra.	Sandeep Mate/Raju	9890139351	virajcommunicatio ns@gmail.com
185	Mahar astra	Satara	Yaadein Communication	Shop 2 Govind Arcade, Near Old RTO Office, Satara (Maharashtra)	Sandeep Maruthi Shirke	9021740791	ms.satara@rediff mail.com
186	Mahar astra	Nanded	Padmaja Mobiles	303-305, Ist Floor, Shukla Complex, ITI , Nanded, Maharashtra	Vaishali Staish Kandharkar	2462255566	padmaja.mobiles @gmail.com
187	Mahar astra	Sangli	Omkar Communication	1358, Risala Road, Near Divekar Hospital, Khan Bhag, Sangli, Maharashtra	Vitthal Magdum	9270059858	omkartelecell@g mail.com
188	Mahar astra	Kolhapur	Sukir Mobiles	415/1A, E Kevis Plaza Near Usha Talkies, station Road, Kolhapur, Maharastra	Sukir Bakare	9890125840	sukirmobiles@ya hoo.in
189	Mahar astra	Chandrapur	Shiva Mobile Shopee	ramnagar, Sindhi Colony, Chandrapur, Maharshtra	Bharti Talreja	9370350092	mah.talreja@gma il.com



Ser. No.	State	City	ASC Name	Address	Contact Person	Phone No.	Email Id
190	Mahar astra	Yavatmal	Sajal Enterprises	R N Telecom, Jaihind Chowk, Suyash Complex, Hanuman Akkhada Road, Yavatmal, Maharasthra	Hatik Ahmed Khan	9860648797	sajal_enter123@y ahoo.co.in
191	Mahar astra	Buldana	Shravani Services	Gaware Complex, Opp. Bus StandD.P. Road, Chikhli, Maharastra	Pramod	9372506179	pramoddeshmukh @rediffmail.com
192	Manip ur	Kakching Bazar	Ibohal Enterprises	Kakching Bazar, Manipur	Ksh Birla Singh	9774333030	birla012009@gm ail.com
193	Manip ur	Thoubal Awang Leikai	Glamour World	Thoubal Awang Leikai, Manipur	S Swamendrajit	9862088127	glamourworld@g mail.com
194	Manip ur	Imphal	I R Enterprises	Paona Bazar, Imphal-01 ,	Mr. Yambem Roshan Singh	9206043370	ir.imphal@lemon mobiles.com
195	Megh alaya	Shillong	San Cellular Concept	Q.E.L. Arcade, Laitumkhrah, OppPost Office, Shillong, Meghalaya	Pheelangam Shimery	9862511101	samsungshillong @gmail.com
196	Megh alaya	Shillong	S N Enterprise	Jail Road, Opposite-P. K. T.V. House, Shillong, Meghalaya	Laxmi Nath	9402134788	rahuldas198@gm ail.com
197	MP	Sagar	Neeta Computers	Hanuman Mandir Gali-5, Civil Lines	Ramesh gupta	9329414144	neetacomputers @gmail.com
198	MP	Jabalpur	Diwakar Agencies	G-14, Jayanti Complex, Marhatal	Preeti & Seema	9300032447	diwakar_jabalpur @yahoo.com
199	MP	Ujjain	Q S A Electronics	Amar Singh Marg, Mumgi Nurshing Home Ki gali, Opp. Dr. Neelam Charles N.H. Ujjain, MP.	Saiuddin	9893071772	saifyqsa@gmail.c om
200	MP	Khargone	Shri Sai Communication	A-35, Radha Vallabh Market, Khargone, Madhya Pradesh	Manish Gupta	9977126699	manish_rgupta@ yahoo.com



Ser. No.	State	City	ASC Name	Address	Contact Person	Phone No.	Email Id
201	MP	Vidisha	Raj Mobile World	3, Swarankar Colony, Near Vijay Talkiz, Vidisha, Indore, Madhya Pradesh	Akshay Raj Johari	9893240082	rajmobileworld@li ve.com
202	MP	Morena	S S Mobiles	In front of Nagar Palika, Near Collector Bunglo, Rathi Complex, MS Road, Morena, M.P.	Deepak Gupta	9893151815	deepak20678@y ahoo.in
203	MP	Rajgarh	Khushi Traders	New Bus Stand, Naka No3, Rajgarh,Madhya Pradesh	Rani Morya	9826825388	bhupesh_morya @yahoo.co.in
204	MP	ratlam	Neeraj Telecom	15,16- Model Market, Aaram Lodge, Naharpura, Ratlam, Madhya Pradesh	Neeraj Vaghela	9893041241	neerajtelecomratl am@yahoo.co.in
205	MP	Bhopal	Poojya Enterprises	UG-2, Radhye Krishna Complex, M.P. Nagar, Zone -II, Bhopal	ASHISH DWIVEDI	4226754	poojyaenterprises @gmail.com
206	MP	Indore	Ayushi Electronics	M-115, Yashwant Plaza, Opp. Railway Station, Indore, Madhya Pardesh	Madhu Dwivedi	9826104249	vestarindore@ya hoo.com
207	MP	Dewas	New Taj Electronics	4, New Market, Moti Bunglow Main Road, Dewas, Madhya Pradesh	Shabbir, Jabbir	9893064949	tajdws@gmail.co m
208	MP	Gwalior	Sonu Mobile & Repairing Center	126, Mayur Market Thatipur Morar	Ashish Gupta	9301253659	seth_anurag@hot mail.com
209	MP	Indore	R C Services	UG-38, Silver Arcade, 56 Shope, Indore, Madhya Pradesh	Ram Chandra Choudhary	9893148101	ram_pco@sifymai l.com
210	Nagal and	Dimapur	Space Net	Cross Road Galleria Complex, M.P. Road	Mr. Sandeep Sharma	9612303582	devsharma72@ro cketmail.com
211	Orissa	Anogul	Swastik Mobile	Hatatota, Talcher, Near Dental Clinic, DisttAnogul, Orissa	Sujit Garnaik	9776494999	sujit.1810@rediff mail.com



Ser. No.	State	City	ASC Name	Address	Contact Person	Phone No.	Email Id
212	Orissa	Bhubanesh ar	Space Telecom	Plot NO - 27Bapuji NagarInfront of Govind ComplexBhubaneswar, Orissa	Swati Mishra	9439726057	space.telc@gmail .com
213	Orissa	Keonjhar	Gayatree Enterpriser	House of Chandra Mohan Behera,Plot no-273 Village-Kasipur, Po-Keonjhargar,Ward no-9,Near-Income-taxofficeDisttKeonjh ar, Orissa	Chakradhara Behera	9583509495	ettchandan@gma il.com
214	Orissa	Sambalpur	Mobile Care	At-G.M.CollegeChowk, P.o./Dist-Sambelpur, Orissa	Saroj Kumar Sai	9777469999	mobilekr4@gmail. com
215	Orissa	Bhadrak	Babool Mobile	Near Radhika Lady Park, College Road, Jaganathpur, Bhadrak, Orissa	Susant Das	9937072562	babool.mobile@g mail.com
216	Orissa	Naygarh	Tathastu Infotech	College Road, Naygarh, Orissa.	Ramani Ranjan Jena	9937075420	adoninfotex@gm ail.com
217	Orissa	Dhenkanal	Sony Communication	Ganesh Bazar, Near Telephone Bhawan, D.K.Road Dhenkanal, Orissa	Kabita Panda	9437426042	sonycommunicati ondkl@gmail.com
218	Orissa	Kantabanji	Mobile Zone	Main Road, Kantabanji, Orissa	Adesh Agrawal	9937074636	adesh4169@redif fmail.com
219	Orissa	Jatni	M M Distibutors	Masjid Market Complex, Ramachandrapur Bazar, Jatni, Orissa	NIroj Ranjan Mishra	6742490045	mmdistributors20 10@gmail.com
220	Orissa	Bhubanesw ar	Smart Services	105, Post Office Lane, Bapujinagar, Bhubaneswar, Orissa	Pradeep Kumar Jena	9853061133	smartservices_ps @yahoo.co.in
221	Orissa	Balasore	URA Mobiles	Station Road, Near City Lodge	Mr.Uttam Pal	9777981300	uramobile2@yah oo.com
222	Orissa	Cuttak	Channel - 4	Singh Plaza Dolamundai, Cuttak	Mr.Murli Dhar Nayak	6712326797	channel.ctc@gma il.com



Ser. No.	State	City	ASC Name	Address	Contact Person	Phone No.	Email ld
223	Orissa	Rourkela	Black Buck Digital Services	1st floor, vedbigyan bhawan, shaktinagar	Biswajit Dash	9861575707	blackbuckrkl@gm ail.com
224	Orissa	Berhampur	Orissa Enterprises	Park Street, Behrampur- 2	Mr.Anand	9040106010	orissa.enterprises @gmail.com
225	Orissa	Ryagada	SREEVANI TRADERS	Hotel Kapilas lane, Opp ADB(SBI) New colony Ryagada	Mr.K.Mitra Gupta	9437721071	mitragupta@hotm ail.com
226	Orissa	Bhubanesw ar	M Care	PLOT NO-94, SAHID NAGAR, IMFA PARK EAST GATE, BHUBANESWAR, KHURDA, ORISSA	Murlidhar Nayak	6742548066	mcare.bbsr@gma il.com
227	Orissa	Dhenkanal	RT Mobile	Mahabir bazar, D K Road, Dhenkanal, Orrisa -	Mr.Sangram Kumar panda	943718788	sangramkumarpa nda@yahoo.com
228	Orissa	Bolabgir	GSM Solutions	Stall No14, Kalamandal Road, Bolangir, Orissa.	Nisis Patra	9776323834	rohitsenisis@yah oo.co.in
229	Punjab	Batala	Verma Telecom	Near SDM Court, DBN Road, Batala, Punjab	Dhreej Verma	9914460261	vermatelecom261 @rediffmail.com
230	Punjab	Ludhiana	Sai Ji Telecom	shope no.4 pearl place ghumar mandi	kamal sony	1615020310	saijitelecom@yah oo.com
231	Punjab	Chandigarh	Alpha Infotech	No. 2068/1Burail, Sector-45A, Chandigarh	Mr. Yashpal Singh	9888290217	yashpal.singh34 @gmail.com
232	Punjab	Batinda	13 Balaji Computers	d-10 b.k super market opposite santoshi mata mandir back side dhobi bazar	Mr. Dinesh Kumar	9464980013	daksh1313@gmai I.com
233	Punjab	Samana	L.S.Mobile Repair	Post Office Road Samana	Mr. Gurpreet Singh	9888316926	idea_idea56565 @yahoo.com



Ser. No.	State	City	ASC Name	Address	Contact Person	Phone No.	Email Id
234	Punjab	Amritsar	GSM Services	1-B, Liberty? Market, Opp. Railway Link Road.	nitin	2560540	gsmservicesamrit sar@gmail.com
235	Punjab	Jalandhar	Shree Communication	126, Ashok Nagar, Basti Sheikh Road	batra	9814265656	batra_aakash@y ahoo.com
236	Punjab	Dinanagar	Surya Enterprises	Brahaman Sabha Mandir Road, Dinanagar	raj kumar	9876997954	suryaenterprises1 8@gmail.com
237	Punjab	Chandigarh	Global Teletec	SCO 272, 2nd Floor Sector-32 D, Chandigarh, Punjab	TK SHARMA	5088604	mstradelink@redif fmail.com
238	Punjab	Patila	G. M. Telecom	Shop No7, New Cloth Market, Near Share Pwnjel Market, Patila, Punjab	Mandeep Singh	9814505020	mandy80104@ya hoo.co.in
239	Punjab	Rajpura	Parveen Electronics	House No1756/2-3, Mahabir Mandir Road, Rajpura, Punjab	Mr. Parveen Electronics	9815482310	par_electronics@ yahoo.com
240	Punjab	Phagwara	R K Mobile	Friends Colony, Opp-JCT School, Pagwara, Punjab	Rakesh Kumar	9814430959	rakesh_2050b@y ahoo.com
241	Punjab	Ferozepur	Shivam Mobile Care	32, Red Cross Market, The Mall, Ferozepur, Punjab	Vivek	9914700053	mobilecarefzr@g mail.com
242	Rajast han	Karauli	Lahas Telecom Center	Damp Road, Hindaun City, DissKarauli, Rajasthan	Bhagwansy Agarwal	9828238988	lahastelecom@ya hoo.com
243	Rajast han	Udaipur	Panesar Telecom	20, ANand Plaza, Ayad Udaipur, Rajasthan.	Gurpreet Singh Panesar	9828166145	lemon.gurpreet@ gmail.com
244	Rajast han	Sri Ganganaga r	Aadhunik Care House	12 Market Complex, Purani Subzi Mandi, Birbal Chowk, Sri Ganaanagr.	Mahaveer Prasad Jain	9461360400	aadhunikcare@g mail.com



Ser. No.	State	City	ASC Name	Address	Contact Person	Phone No.	Email Id
245	Rajast han	sikar	Gem Mobiles	Bhati Mension, Bajaj Road, Sikar, Rajasthan	A. Kaleem Khan	9829213656	kalimkhan.skr@g mail.com
246	Rajast han	Sawai Madhopur	Siddhi Vinayak Telecom	Shop No63, Shiva Kapda Market, Bazariya,Sawai Madhopur, Rajasthan	Rashid Mohd	9461173786	rashid.saharamob ile786@gmail.co m
247	Rajast han	Pali	Rajveer Teleecare	Near Manthan Cinema, Naga Baba Bagechi, Pali- Marwar, Rajasthan	Kuldeep Singh	9214479333	rajveer.teleecare @gmail.com
248	Rajast han	Barmer	Krishna Mobiles	G-11, Palika Bazar, Station Road, Barmer, Rajasthan	Nitesh Kumar	9660558261	krishnamobiles20 10@yahoo.com
249	Rajast han	Alwar	Guru Vallabh Care Center	Gulab Bagh Road, OppAgarwal Dharamshala, Near Bus Stand, Alwar, Rajasthan	Ankush Jain	8104398997	guruvallabh_alwa r@rediffmail.com
250	Rajast han	Udaipur	Multi Care	Opp Udaipur Hospital, Gulab Bag Road, Udaipur, Rajasthan	Harsh Raj Gupta	9251075551	multicare2011@g mail.com
251	Rajast han	Jaipur	Bhumika Electronics	116-F,BasementGanpati plaza,M.I Road,Jaipur,Rajasthan	Madan Murari Sharma	9828503160	bhmikaelec@sify. com
252	Rajast han	Baran	Anshul Services	Inside Old Telephone Exchange, Hospital Road, Baran, Rajasthan	Suresh Gupta	9414309030	anshulmobilebara n@yahoo.com
253	Rajast han	Hanumanga rh	Daksh Communication	Near poice Staion, Nohar, Distt- Hanumangarh, Rajasthan	Dinkar	9785703581	dakshcomunicatio n.nohar@gmail.c om
254	Rajast han	Bikaner	Dollphin Mobiles	Hera Lal Mall, oppRailway Station, Bikaner, Rajasthan	Hemchand Nagal	9214521518	hemchandnagal0 7@gmail.com
255	Rajast han	Dausa	Akash Telecommunica tion	2nd Floor, Bus Stand, Lalsot, Distt- Dausa, Rajasthan	Yogendra Kumar	9875151000	yogesh_tally@red iffmail.com



Ser. No.	State	City	ASC Name	Address	Contact Person	Phone No.	Email Id
256	Rajast han	Tonk	Rajat Communicati on	Clock Tower, Tonk, Rajasthan	Rishab Tikkiwal	8058594444	rtikkiwal123@redi ffmail.com
257	Rajast han	Ajmer	Aadinath Telecom	Nr. Dr. Chandra Narayan, Ghee Mandi, Naya Bazar, Ajmer	Mr. Kamal Jain	9982951217	rajjain_kamal@ya hoo.co.in
258	Rajast han	Ganagpur	Akash Enterprises	Opp. Panchayat Bhawan Dist. Sawai Madhupur	Mr Yogesh Agerwal	9875151000	yogesh_tally@red iffmail.com
259	Rajast han	Jaipur	Galaxmial Telecom	G-43 Ganpati Plaza, A Block, M I Road	Mr. Ramesh Verma	9001463025	suneel.verma29 @gmail.com
260	Rajast han	Kota	Gulati Communication	Shop-7,Plot No 1-D-1, Sheela Choudhary Road, SFS Colony,Talwandi	saurabh	9829359620	gulatiinfotec@yah oo.com
261	Rajast han	Jhunjhunu	India Cell Service	Opp. Prabhat Cinema Station Road, Street Kabadi Market	Mr. Mo. Yunush	9829610730	indiacellphone@y ahoo.com
262	Rajast han	Jodhpur	Ram Sanehi Trading Co.	Inside Narshingh Bhawan, Opp. Yash Yamaha Showroom, Behind Shiv mandir, Gol Building circle, Sardharpura, Jodhpur	Bhupendra bansal	9214897703	ram.jodhpur@lem onmobiles.com
263	Rajast han	Bharatpur	S.D. Mobile Center	Shop No5, K.B. Plaza, Near Central Bank of India in front of Laxman Mandir, Bharatpur (Rajasthan)-	Jitender bansal	9351623526	maxx.bharatpur@ yahoo.com
264	Rajast han	BIKANER	SHREE KHETESHWAR TELECOM	Shop no208,1st floor ganpati plaza,K.E.M. Road ,Bikaner, Rajasthan	Ashok Singh	9214773610	kheteshwar.teleco m@gmail.com
265	Rajast han	hanumanga rh	Shree Shyam Communication World	opp lakhotia chakki durga mandir road hanumangarh, Rajasthan	narander wadhwa	9649002000	narander_wadhw a@yahoo.com



Ser. No.	State	City	ASC Name	Address	Contact Person	Phone No.	Email Id
266	Rajast han	BARAN	Shreenidhi Mobile	Dalla Ji Ki Dharam salla ke niche,HOSPITAL ROAD BARAN (RAJASTHAN)	gaurav	9929690003	gauravgargbaran @gmail.com
267	Rajast han	Bundi	Shri Vinayak Associates	Shri Om Complex, New Dhanmandi Road	Bhanu Sharma	9660956789	bhanusirji@yahoo .in
268	Rajast han	DHOLPUR	TIRUPATI TELECOM	SHOP NO12 BHAGWATI MARKET NEAR JAGAN TALKIES JAGAN TIRAHA DHOLPUR	Mr. Mohsin Khan/Mr.Deven dra Parmar	9351623526	tirupati.Dho@lgm obiles.com
269	Rajast han	Sawai Madhopur	Rahul Enterprises	Kachari Road, Gangapur City, Distt Sawai Madhopur, Rajasthan	Rahul Aggarwal	9828268666	rahulenterprises7 7@yahoo.com
270	Rajast han	Tonk	Softcom Mobile Point	Nazar Bazar Road, Tonk, Rajasthan	Syed Eaize Shah	9214736304	fizeshah@yahoo. com
271	Rajast han	Bhilwara	Software World	Bazar No2, Behind Police Control Room, Bhilwara, Rajasthan	Parkesh	9950937505	nikiljain@rediffma il.com
272	Tamil nadu	Namakkal	A S M Cell phone Service	13, Theppakkulam Complex, Near Old Bus Stand, Tirchengode, Namakkal, TamilNadu	M. Abu Raj Ali	9865346147	asmcell@hotmail.
273	Tamil nadu	Salem	Spliks	Dr Arumugam Complex, Salem Mani Road, Attur Tk, Salem, Tamil Nadu	A.Anbalagan	9364233777	lemon.attur@gma il.com
274	Tamil nadu	Tiruvannam alai	Harish Mobiles	No25-B, K.S. Complex, Thiruvoodal Street, Tiruvannamalai-1, Tamilnadu	M Harish	9790150076	spicetvmalai@ga mil.com
275	Tamil nadu	Tuticorin	The Chennai Cell	46/12, Pearl Plaza, vasanth & Co. Complex, (Back Side), Thevarapuram Road, Tuticorin Road, Tamilnadu	M. Anbalagan	9976181633	thechennaicelltuty @gmail.com



Ser. No.	State	City	ASC Name	Address	Contact Person	Phone No.	Email ld
276	Tamil nadu	Madurai	Mobile Gallery	137A, Ist Floor, North Veli, Opposite Sulta Hotel, MAdurai, Tamilnadu.	M.A. Ahamed Sultan	9894621292	mobile_gallery20 04@yahoo.com
277	Tamil nadu	Dharmapuri	Sri Vishnu Agency	e9.suresh electricals complex.3rd floor. Rajagopal gounder street.Dharmapuri.636709	Mr.Sugavanes waran	9080569002	suganlei@gmail.c
278	Tamil nadu	Chennai	Systamatic Communication	Old NO.36,New No.30, Azizmulk 1st street, Thousandlight, Chennai-600006	Mr.Venkatesh	9840567556	systamatic@airtel mail.in
279	Tamil nadu	Salem	ALLIED ELECTRONICS	266C, Advaida Ashram Roads, Near New Bus Stand	Mr. Thomas Jacob	9842446067	alliedtms@gmail. com
280	Tamil nadu	Tirupur	Venus Institute of Cell Phone Technology	284, Kumaran Plaza, Kumaran Road, Tirupur.	Kingslin Johnson	9442340001	victking40001@g mail.com
281	Tamil nadu	Vellore	South India Solutions	V.A.G.Complex (Near Palace Cafe) 27, Katpadi Road, Vellore Pin-632004	Mr. Athaulla	9715552627	vellore.lemon@g mail.com
282	Tamil nadu	Coimbatore	SRK Micro Mobile	Shop No.37 Century Tower, No.638 Sathy Main Road ,Near GP Hospital, Gandhipuram	P.Rajkumar	934552690	p.rajkumar245@g mail.com
283	Tamil nadu	Theni	Kumar Mobile Care	D.NO.51,SUBBAN STREET, Theni-625531. (Tamilnadu).	kumar	9842349081	lemon_theni@yah oo.com
284	Tamil nadu	Pondicherry	Sri Sai Enterprises	83, Thennansalai Road, Sanjay Ghandhi Nagar, Pondicherry-13,	bhanu sharma	9994918693	srisaienterprises2 009@ymail.com
285	Tamil nadu	Triuchirapp alli	Gayathri Communications	Shop no5, Ist Floor, Shara Complex(opp Ramba Theatre), Karur Bypass Road, Triuchirappalli, Tamilnadu	S. Marimuthu	9994838887	gayathricommuni cations@gmail.co m,



Ser. No.	State	City	ASC Name	Address	Contact Person	Phone No.	Email Id
286	Tamil nadu	Villupuram	Shri Karpakavinaya gar Agencies	Shri Ammam Enterprises No6(C-12), Rahmath Shopping Complex, Trichy Main Road, Villupuram, Tamilnadu	K Ganesh	9994162261	k-ganesh2000@y ahoo.com
287	Tamil nadu	Tirunelgli Junction,	Sri Shardha Electronics	66 A/9, babuji Nagar, Madurai road, Tirunelgli Junction, Tamilnadu	S. Gurusrinivassa n	9443131062	guru.srinivass@g mail.com
288	Tamil nadu	BHAVANI	K.K. Swamy Agencies	No. 400/A, Mettur Main Road, Bhavani	K.K.SAMY	9629576666	kksamy007@yma il.com
289	Tamil nadu	Tamilnadu	Mobile India	9,GST ROAD, Tambaram Sanatorium, Opp. To fire Station, Chennai, Tamilnadu	T.RAVI	9566073603	mobileindia2008 @rediffmail.com
290	Tripur a	Agarlath	J A K Enterprises	2nd Floor, Rampari Mansion, Datta Super Market, Sakunlata Road, Agarlath, Tripura	Babul Deb	9436122185	jakenterprise.agt @rediffmail.com
291	UPE	Mirzapur	Swastik Telecom	Imarti Road	Mr. Shishir Agrawal	9415232277	swastik.mirzapur @lemonmobiles.c om
292	UPE	Banda	Max Computer & Mobile Services	Jal Sansthan Road, Gular Naka Banda, Uttar Pardesh.	Alok Tiwari	9335877349	alok_chp@yahoo. co.in
293	UPE	Bahraich	Khatu Shyam and Company	Laxmi Plaza, Near Chawani Chauraha, Opp. Allahabad Bank ATM, Bahraich	Gopal	9984184166	khatu.bahraich@l emonmobiles.co m
294	UPE	Gorakhpur	M.M Communications	C/o ICON TS,4-Jai Joshi Complex, Medical College Road, Basharatpur	Ashwani Kumar	9336422769	mm.gorakhpur@l emonmobiles.co m



Ser. No.	State	City	ASC Name	Address	Contact Person	Phone No.	Email Id
295	UPE	Ghazipur	Aditya Mobile World	Lal Darwaza, Near Shiv Temple, Distt Ghazipur, Uttar Pradesh	Aditya Kumar	9415887413	chaurasiaaditya1 @gmail.com
296	UPE	Basti	Royal Enterprises	Shop No- 12, Nagar Palik Market, Company Bag, Basti , Uttar Pardesh	Rajesh Singh/Deepak Kumar	9838771562	rajeshsingh.basti @rediffmail.com
297	UPE	Unnao	Avijit Infotech	251 ,A.B. Nagar Opp.Collector ganj Unnao - 209801	Mr.Vishnu Pandey	9335353222	avijit.unnao@lem onmobiles.com
298	UPE	Allahabad	B.R.B.M. Teleservices	30,V.N.Marg (City Hotel Building) Allahabad-211003	Girish Kumar Agrawal	0532-24015	brbm.allahabad@ lemonmobiles.co m
299	UPE	Chitrakoot karwi	Bansal Mobile Sansar	Kali Devi Chauraha, Purani Bazar Karwi	Sandeep Bansal	9335869000	bansalmobile.chitr akoot@lemonmo biles.com
300	UPE	Faizabad	Care Electronics	Shop No. 3, Build. No. 5/11/114, Hamdani Kothi,Pargana Havely, Reed Ganj.	Mr. Naval K. Gupta	9696985977	care.faizabad@le monmobiles.com
301	UPE	Kanpur	Carewell IT Services Pvt. Ltd	Govind Nagar, Opp. Natraj Cinema	Mr.Amit Asthana	5123260261	carewell.kanpur@ lemonmobiles.co m
302	UPE	Maudaha	Chotu Mobile Center	Rashmi Petrol Pump, Maudaha,	Mr. Radha Krishna Gupta	9616096160	chotu.hamir@lem onmobiles.com
303	UPE	Kushinagar	Ganpati Enterprises	Gandhi Nagar, Near Head post Office Padrauna, Kushinagar, Uttar Pradesh	Rajeev kumar Mishra	9838276275	ganpat_enterprise s@rediffmail.com
304	UPE	Etawah	Front Line Computers	132, Civil Lines, Pakka Talab Chauraha, Pin-206001	Mr. Puneet Kaushik\Mr.R. R.Tiwari	9219404194	front.etawah@le monmobiles.com



Ser. No.	State	City	ASC Name	Address	Contact Person	Phone No.	Email Id
305	UPE	Farrukhabad	Gupta National Radios	2/74, Ghumna Bazar, Farrukhabad	Basant Kr.Gupta	9838648303	visheshtelecom@ in.com
306	UPE	Kanpur	K Mobile	FFD-12 3rd Floor, Somdutt Plaza, Kanpur	Mr. Sanjeev Singh	9670037632	bablu_kumar946 @yahoo.com
307	UPE	Raebareli	Karuna Enterprises	Shop No3, Bajpai Market, Malik Mau Road, Beli Ganj	Vikas Jain	9792400005	karuna.raebareli @lemonmobiles.c om
308	UPE	Salempur	Sai Service Station	Statio Road. Salempur, Uatter pradesh	Santosh	9936702500	saisalempur@yah oo.com
309	UPE	Hamirpur	Kaushal Mobile Shop	Paliwal Complex, King Road, Hamirpur	Anurag Tiwari	9838630043	kaushal.hamirpur @lemonmobiles.c om
310	UPE	Sonebhadra	MAA Duiza Telecom	Aryan Samaj Chauraha	Ved Prakesh	9455464226	chintu2552@yaho o.co.in
311	UPE	Varanasi	MAA DURGA ELECTRONICS	C 26/1 A,GANESH BAGH,KABIR ROAD,NEAR PETROL PUMP, VARANASI. PIN:221001	MS REKHA R SRIVASTAVA	9807207811	maa.varanasi@le monmobiles.com
312	UPE	Sultan Pur	Mobile Place	Shop no.6, Super market Sultan pur-228001	Mr. Pawan Pandey	9838624713	mobile.sult@lemo nmobiles.com
313	UPE	Jhansi	Plus Computer Repairing Centre	Ground Flour372/a,civil line gwalior roadnear babu lal ka karkhanaJhansi	Sujit Kumar	9453941965	pluscomputer.jha si@lemonmobiles .com
314	UPE	Sitapur	Shagun Mobile	shop no. 1 jama masjid alamnagar sitapur	santosh prajapati	9839943131	shagun.sitapur@l emonmobiles.co m



Ser. No.	State	City	ASC Name	Address	Contact Person	Phone No.	Email Id
315	UPE	Hardoi	Shipra Electrical & Appliances	RD Plaza Shop No.6 Near Agrawal Dhramsala Circular Road	Mr. Gaurav Gupta	9838908332	shipra.hardoi@le monmobiles.com
316	UPE	Gorakhpur	Shivam Infotech World	PT.Harihar PD. Dubay Marg Betiahata, Gorakhpur	Mr. VISHAL PANDEY	9336415312	iconinfosys@redif fmail.com
317	UPE	Varanasi	Vishal Communication	S. 21/112,A-1 Englishiya Line, Varanasi(UP)	Mr. Vishal	983925944	vishal.var@lemon mobiles.com
318	UPE	Ballia	Harshit Electronics	Brighu Ashram, Near Purranchal Cinema, Ballia, Uttar Pradesh.	Desh Deepak Gupta	9305750110	ddg74@yahoo.co m
319	UPE	Ambedkar Nagar	Satyam Communication	Lohiya Chowk, Shahzadpur, Akbarpur, Ambedkar Nagar, Uttar Pradesh.	Satyam Mehrotra	9919499571	satyam.akb@redif fmail.com
320	UPE	Deoria	Shivam Infotech	Civil Lines Road in front of Jila Panchayat Karyalay, Deoria (Uttar Pardesh)	Vishal Pandey	9336415312	shivaminfotechwo rld@gmail.com
321	UPE	Sitapur	M D Mobile Solutions	Near RTO Office, Lakhimpur, Sitapur(Khieri), Utter Pradesh	Anoop Prajapati	9506556666	mdmobilesolution s77@gmail.com
322	UPE	Faizabad	R S Enterprises	8/5/3 A, Janana Hospital Road, Near Old Sona Biscuit Factory, Rehabganj, Faizabad, Uttar Pradesh	Manoj Ahuja	9919264999	rs.ent11@yahoo.i
323	UPE	Gonda	Jaiswal Services	Infront Of Dadua Bazar, Post Office, Sahabganj, Station road, Gonda, Utter Pradesh	Navendera Jaswal	9475765656	jaiswalservices@ gmail.com
324	UPE	Allahabad	Micronet Solution	B-38/1, Vashihta Vinayak Tower, Tashkand Marg, Civil Lines, Allahbhad, Uttar Pradesh	Hashmi Kamal	9415612880	micronetsolution @gmail.com



Ser. No.	State	City	ASC Name	Address	Contact Person	Phone No.	Email Id
325	UPE	Maunathbh anjan	A B Mobile	Naveen Market, Near Old Distt: Hospital, OppB.J.P. Office, Sahadatpura, Maunathbhanjan, Uttar Pradesh	Vijay Gupta	9807491676	vijay_abmobile@r ediffmail.com
326	UPW	Hathras	Arya Electricals	Lakshmi Talkies Market ,Kamla Bazar ,Hathras	Vikas Sharma	921942865	aryaelectrial@yah oo.com
327	UPW	Shamli	Dev Telecom	Dhimanpura,Near Muzaffarnagar Bus Stand,Opp.Indian Overseas Bank	Yogesh,Manoj, amit	9219516400	dev.telecom@yah oo.co.in
328	UPW	Firozabad	Gauri Infocare	20,Ratan vihar complex, suhag nagar	Mr. Vinod kumar,Rajkum ar	9319755155	rajkumarchandra @rocketmail.com
329	UPW	Shamli	Hari Om Cellulars	Bara Bazaar, Shamli, Distt. Muzaffarnagar - 247776, (U.P)	Mr. Vikrant Gupta	9758006791	hariomsanchar_v odafone@reiffmai l.com
330	UPW	Meerut	India Electronics	A 77 Bank Street opp. Scout guide school Lalkurti, Meerut, (U.P)	Mr. Saeed khan	9997692165	tkhan2256@gmail .com
331	UPW	Aligarh	Infocare	#13,14, Vikram Arcade Railway Road, Aligarh	Prabal Bansal	7520440495	prabalbansal@g mail.com
332	UPW	Agra	Jain Sons	3-A, Raghu Shopping Complex, M.G. Road, Agra, Utter Pradesh	V. K Jain	5624000215	jainsonsvk@hotm ail.com
333	UPW	Baghpat	Kissan Communication	New Railway Station, Nehru Road,Baraut , Baghpat (U.P.)-250611	Mr.Yashveer Singh	9359366111	yashveer333@ya hoo.com
334	UPW	Agra	A- Care Centre	BLOCK NO. 28/2, SHOP NO.B-111, JYOTI BULDING, OPP.POST OFFICE, SANJAY PLACE, AGRAUtta Pradesh.	Ashok Goyal	9319380777	acarecentre@gm ail.com



Ser. No.	State	City	ASC Name	Address	Contact Person	Phone No.	Email Id
335	UPW	Bijnor	Majid Telecom	G.K. Complex Near PNB Kotdawar Road Najibabad Dist> Bijnor-	Mr.Abdul Majid	9897470680	majid.bij@lemon mobiles.com
336	UPW	Mainpuri	S.S. Computers	Near Raj Marriage Home, Haridarshan Nagar, MainPuri (U.P)	Ankit Mishra	9259518106	ss.mainpuri@lem onmobiles.com
337	UPW	Etah	Triveni Computer Service	688/01 Vijay Nagar,In Front of Sarda Cinema,Thundi Sarak.	Vinod Kunar	9368111681	triveni.etah@lgmo biles.com
338	UPW	GHAZIABA D	V.M. Computer Services	C/O Money Comunication ,Shop No.1, C-22, RDC, GHAZIABAD(U.P.)	Akash Singh	1204568495	jp.sharma83@gm ail.com
339	UPW	Shajahanpu r	Websity Computers	71, Tarin Bahadurganj, Near Clock Tower	C.M.Jauhari,Dh aram Veer Singh	9235428272	c_jauhrari@yaho o.co.in
340	UPW	Bareilly	Aarohi Services	SA-21, D.D. Puram, Bareilly, utter pradesh	Aarti Tondon	9927412345	aarohiservices@g mail.com
341	UPW	Saharanpur	Tirupati Enterprises(Sa haranpur)	Pooja Complex, Opp civil Court,Court Road, Saharanpur,	Manu Tyagi	9837690000	service.saharanp ur@gmail.com
342	UPW	Mathura	R.K INFOTECH	G-3 AATITHYA PALACE COMPLEX, SONKH ADDA, JUNCTION ROAD	alok gupta	9319999666	rk.mathura@lemo nmobiles.com
343	UPW	Etah	Sarvesh Communication	Co-oprative Society, Aliganj, Etah, Uttar Pradesh	Pravesh Singh	9837713964	sarvesh.kumar00 00@rediffmail.co m
344	UPW	Kasganj	Prem Computer Services	Roop Complex, Nadrai Gate, Kasganj, Kashi Ram Nagar, Uttar Pradesh	Vinay Kumar	9045309545	vinayinfo2000@y ahoo.com



Ser. No.	State	City	ASC Name	Address	Contact Person	Phone No.	Email Id
345	UPW	Hapur	Krishika Telecom	Front of R K Plaza, Gurudwara Market, Railway Road, Hapur,Gaziabadh, Uttar Pradesh	Sunil Kumar	9219132812	krishikatelecom@ gmail.com
346	UPW	Modi Nagar	Shiv Telecom	Opp Modi Nagar Dharam Kanta, Near Raj Chopla, Modinagar, Ghaziabad, Uttar Pradesh	Ankit Kumar	9319486010	shiv.ankit09@gm ail.com
347	UPW	Moradabad	Shree Balaji Infotech(Morad abad)	1st FLOOR, OPP AHINSA HOTEL, GMD ROAD, BUDH BAZAR CORAHA, Moradabad, Utter Pradesh	Mukesh kumar	9219901466	mukee_tanwar@y ahoo.com
348	UPW	Bulandshahr	M N Telecom	1st Floor, Birhamaputra Complex, Kala Aam, City & DisttBulandshahr, Uttar Pradesh	Murtaza Solanki	9358011688	mntelecom.solank i@gmail.com
349	UPW	Meerut	Manthan Traders	D-3, Damodar Colony, Near Joshi Appartments, Meerut Uttar Pradesh	Dhreeaj Tyagi	9759607777	manthantraders@ rediffmail.com
350	UPW	Muzaffarna gar	Sai Communication	Ch. Charan Singh Market, Shop No1, Near Mahaveer Chowk, Muzaffarnagar, Uttar Pradesh	Rajeev Madaan	9997544308	madaan.rajeev12 3@rediffmail.com
351	UPW	Rampur	Choudhary Service Centre	Nawab Gate, Mala Road, Rampur, Utter Pradesh	Adil Choudhary	9690500786	adil.choudhary@y ahoo.in
352	UPW	Amroha	Shree Jee Traders	Bazar Jatt, Near Tehseel, Amroha, J P Nagar, Utter Pradesh	Arun Bharghav	9319728799	shreejeetraders@ ymail.com
353	UPW	Gautam Buddha Nagar	TEST ASP	Noida	Test ASP	9999644284	ajitbtech87@gmai I.com
354	UPW	Noida	Vidhi Mobile Point	Shop No-1, Horam Complex, Naya Bass, Sec-15, Noida, Uatter Pardesh	Pradup Awana	1204358655	vidhimobilepoint @gmail.com



Ser. No.	State	City	ASC Name	Address	Contact Person	Phone No.	Email Id
355	UPW	Dhampur	Ask Enterprises	Dr. Zakir Hussain Road, Dhampur, Bijnor, Utter Pradesh	Adarsh Aggarwal	9358581144	ask.dhampur@g mail.com
356	UPW	Badaun	Vaibhav Telecom			vaibhavtele@redif fmail.com	
357	UPW	Pilibhit	Rathore Electronics	Madhuban Complex, Ground Floor, Pilibhit, Uttar Pradesh	Vijay Rathore	9259316555	vijayrathore20@y ahoo.com
358	Uttran chal	Dehradun	Ujjwal Telecom	42 omkar road Behind GPO, Chukuwala, Dehradun	Mr.Roshan	9897388800	ujjwal.dehradun@ lemonmobiles.co m
359	Uttran chal	Jwalapur	Connecting Communication	G-76, New Ansari Market, Gurudwara Road, Jwalapur, Haridwar, Uttarakhand	Manish Verma	9359246415	manishverma.hdr @gmail.com
360	Uttran chal	Roorkee	Mobile World(Roorkee)	Close to Kundan Sweets, Opp Masjid, 20 Civil Lines, Roorkee, Uttarakhand	Shahnawaz Ahmed	9897858255	mobileworld.roork ee@gmail.com
361	Uttran chal	Pauri Garhwal	Naina Communication	Shop No4, Pundir Complex, Kala Road, Srinagar Pauri Garwal, Uttarakhand	Lalit Mohan Bisht	9412413872	lalit.442@rediffma il.com
362	Uttran chal	Kashipur	Aman Enterprises	Aliganj Road, Tanda Ujjain, KAshipur, Udham Singh Nagar, Uttarnchal	Gurdev Singh	9837687846	singhgurdev38@y ahoo.com
363	West Bangal	Midnapore	Mobile Care(W.B.)	Swarnarekha Aooarment, OppSyndicate Bank, Near Web Computer, Malancha Road, Kharagpur, West Midnapur, West Bengal	Rajesh Sharma	9332876612	rajeshsharmakgp @rediffmail.com
364	West Bangal	West Bengal	Rupa Telecom	College Para, Basirhat, North 24 Parganas, West Bengal	Mr.Debdut Khara	9153595588	rupatelecom@gm ail.com



Ser. No.	State	City	ASC Name	Address	Contact Person	Phone No.	Email Id
365	West Bangal	Ganga Rampur	Puja Telecom	Vill D.B. Road Para, Near Milonin Club, PO Gangarampur, PS Gangarampur, Distt. Dakshin Dinajpur, West Bengal.	Pranabesh Ghosh	9233102112	puja_grp@rediffm ail.com
366	West Bangal	Jalpaiguri	M B Distributor			agarwalakuldip@ yahoo.com	
367	West Bangal	Nadia	Porama Sales& Service	Bus Stand Complex Market, 37, 1st Floor, Krishnagar, Nadia	Amit Debnath	7797042203	amitdnath898@g mail.com
368	West Bangal	Bankura Town	Friends Mobile	KENDUADIHI,CHOTO MORE,NEAR SAMMILANI COLLEGE,POST:-BANKURADIST:-BA NKURA, WEST BENGAL	SK Nasir	9563177402	friendsmobilebkr @yahoo.in
369	West Bangal	Malda	Excel Service	Pranta Pally NH-34. Indera Appartment 1st Floor, OppHotel Chanakya, DisttMalda, Wet Bengal	Palash Karmakar	9593700360	excel.service@re diffmail.com
370	West Bangal	Kakdwip	Dwipshikha Electronics	Kakdwip New market, 94 Busatand, South 24 Pas, West Bengal.	Chitralekha Jawa	9564457037	swapan_35kak@ yahoo.com
371	West Bangal	Jalpaiguri	A2Z Mobile Multimedia	kamarpara, Jalpaiguri, West Bengal, India.	Bodhisattwa Basu	9932490682	reshav@msn.com
372	West Bangal	Ramnagar	New Computer World	Vill+P.O.+P.SRam Nagar, Distt-Purba Midinipur, West Bengal.	Prasun Dinda	9434341081	dinda_prasun23 @rediffmail.com
373	West Bangal	Birati	S S enterprise	1, Vidyapith Road, Beside Birati Big Bazaar, Birati, Kolkata, West Bengal	Sulagna Das	9143269996	ssenterprises_51 @yahoo.in
374	West Bangal	Kolkata	Mobi Care	1.A, Nandan Bagan Street, Kolkata, West Bengal	Mahua Paul	9804848491	paulsouren@yah oo.in
375	West Bangal	Kolkata	AL Hera Electronics	26, Bentic Street, Near Orient Cinema, Kolkata, West Bengal	MD Sajid	9804214973	alheraelc@gmail. com



Ser. No.	State	City	ASC Name	Address	Contact Person	Phone No.	Email ld
376	West Bangal	Kolkata	Mobile Hub			servbehala.30@g mail.com	
377	West Bangal	Kolkata	Pioneer Enterprises	25 R B C Road, OppCity Mall, Dackbangla Barast, Kolkata, West Bangal Rupam Dey 983176563		9831765634	pioneerenterprise 11@gmail.com
378	West Bangal	Asansol	Swati Enterprises			subhasagarwal20 02@yahoo.co.in	
379	West Bangal	Nadia	Subhankar Bose	Raju Elctronics 52, R.N. Tagore Road, Roy Market, High Street, Krishnagar, Nadia, West Bengal	Subhankar Bose	9800692201	subhankarbose35 @gmail.com
380	West Bangal	Siliguri	Subham Computers	622, Rishi Aurobindo Road2nd By Lane, Opp Back Side of Pradhan BuildingHakimpara, Siliguri	Mr. Nawal Kishor Mishra	9434044959	s.jha@subhamco mputers.com
381	West Bangal	Durgapur	Digitech Service	J.K. Paul Lane,Benachity	PINTU CHATTERJEE	9933162824	digitech.service@ rediffmail.com
382	West Bangal	BIRBHUM	R.K.Sales & Service	RAMPURHAT NEWBUSTAND(NEAR INDRANAI FURNITURE GALI),RAMPURHAT,BIRBHUM	ROFECUL ISLAM	9732174962	rofeculislam@redi ffmail.com
383	West Bangal	Berhampore		3 , station Road, Berhampore.murshidabad	SOURAV MONDAL	9734449611	sb_const123@re diffmail.com
384	West Bangal	Howrah	Air Voice	374, Belilious Road, Ner Howrah Maidan, Opposite Sales Tax Building, West Bengal.	Amit Kumar Bera	9143400707	howrah.airvoide@ gmail.com